NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722.7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville
Via: Zoom Teleconference

Tuesday, December 15, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Rick Parker



Meeting Location:

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

This will be a Zoom Teleconference meeting held in accordance with
Government Code section 54953 and Governor Newsom's executive
order N-25-20:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/830876366127pwd=T2x1SE84aUV3ZXBENG
pgbklIcE9kUTO09

Meeting ID: 830 8763 6612

Passcode: 367870

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,830876366124,,,,,,0#,,367870# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,830876366124#,,,,,,0#,,367870# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2020

Roll Call:
President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Rick Parker

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’'s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 3




agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. PRESENATION:
a. Oath of Office. Confirm that the Qath of Office has been officially conducted by
Chief Parker to the following who are assuming office at this Board Meeting:
Director — Don Chapin
Director — Stanley Silva
Director — Peter Scudder
Director - Ramon Gomez

4. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
Establish Board organizational structure and subcommittee appointments pursuant to
Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies as follows:

a) Discussion: Offices and Terms

b) Slate of Officers

e President

o Vice President
e Secretary

e Director

e Director

c) Recorder/Clerk to the Board

d) Regular Meeting Schedule
Regular meetings on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. via Zoom
Teleconference meeting held in accordance with Government Code section 54953
and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20: until further notice at which time
will be held at the Monterey County Castroville Library Conference Room at 11160
Speegle Street, Castroville, CA 95012.

e) Negotiations Committee
e 2 members plus an alternate

f) Audit Committee
¢ 2 members

g) Economic Strateqgy Committee

President

Director

Fire Chief

Division Chief

Local 3058 Union President

Member at Large, Local 3058

Reserve Firefighter, North County Reserve Firefighter's Association

5. MINUTES:
Take action on the November 17, 2020, regular board meeting.

6. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 3




7. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report: November 2020.

Accept Expense Report: November 2020.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: November 2020.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: November 2020.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: November 2020.

PQOoTH

8. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

9. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

10. STAFF REPORT:
None

11. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

12. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and Local 3058

13. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss the following:
e Negotiations/Collective Bargaining, Administrative Officer (AO)

14. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.
a. Results of Negotiations and Collective Bargaining with the AO
Next meeting: Tuesday, January 19, 2021, at 10:00 A.M.
ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, December 11, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 3 of 3




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was held
on November 17, 2020 via Zoom Teleconference in accordance with Government Code
section 54953 and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:03 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Rick Parker, Fire Chief

Joel Mendoza, Division Chief
Jess Mendoza, Division Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

PRESENTATIONS:
None.

PUBLIC HEARING:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the October
27, 2020 regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the November 2020 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for October 2020 #43102 through #43177 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $639,639.81. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded
by Secretary Gomez to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, aye.

Motion carried; 5-0.



FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The October 2020 Revenue report (Item 7-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The October 2020 Expenditure report (Item 7-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The October 2020 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 7-C) was reviewed and
received.

4. The October 2020 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 7-D) was reviewed and

received.
5. The October 2020 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 7-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Rick Parker presented the Chief's Report (Item 9-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. The District discussed Prop. 218 and agreed to use engineer’s reports to come up with a
dollar amount. Fire Chief Parker will provide an update at December’s Board Meeting.
No action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Vice President Simon acknowledged the good work of staff in the community. Vice President
Simon suggested The District assist with a local upcoming food drive.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 10:42 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 10:52 A.M.

The Board discussed with labor negotiators President Chapin and Vice President Simon,
negotiations regarding Local 3058's pending insurance increases. Local 3058 requested a 1%
pay increase instead of an in-lieu insurance increase. The Board advised staff to amend the
MOU effective January 1, 2021 and bring it back to the December board meeting for Board
approval and adoption.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:

Tuesday, December 15 at 10:00 A.M. at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e Open session voting to adopt MOU changes to reflect Local 3058's 1% pay increase.
e Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)

ADJOURNMENT: 11:00 A.M.



Respectfully submitted by:

Casey Hendricks, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602
2urchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
December 15, 2020

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$1,179.00 Ross' Ladder Service 5120 Maint. of Equipment 12/15/2020 43231
e This invoice represents ladder testing for all ladders.

$1,234.62 Life Assist, Inc. 5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74) 12/15/2020 43224
e This invoice represents the purchase of medical gloves.

$ 1,002.45 Advantage Gear, Inc 5052 - Uniform Purchase 12/15/2020 43200
e This invoice represents the purchase of Nomex shirts/uniforms.

$ 1,858.40 Advantage Gear, Inc 5052 - Uniform Purchase 12/15/2020 43199

e This invoice represents the purchase of Nomex shirts/uniforms.




¥ jo | abed

J2L3SIg UOIII3)01g 414 AJUNOD YLON

lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje aag -jisodeq 108.iQ pleuoq ‘AenleH  908904A 020Z/S0/1L L ¥oayohed
liosAed umopyealq payoele aag -Jisodaq Jos1Q 4 soje) ‘zejezuo9 08944 0Z0Z/S0/L L yoayoked
lioihed umopHEa.Iq Payoele aag -isodaq] Jo8lid uowey ‘Zawos +£0890A 0Z0Z/S0/L L yosyohed
lloihed umopyE®.Iq payoele 8ag -lisode J0alig Haqoy ‘Aypomxo4  £08900 0Z0Z/SO/LL #oayohed
jloiked umopyealq payoeje 89§ -jisods( J0a11Q uoley ‘sipiued z0894a 020Z/S0/L1 yoayohed
lloshed umopyea.q payoepe 8ss -jisodag Joalig ssar ‘zauod 108900 020Z/S0/1L ¥08ayohed
lloiked umopyes.q payoeye @83 -jisodaq 10a11Q uog ‘uideyd 00890A 0Z0Z/S0/LL ¥8aydfed
lIoJhed umopxea.q payoeje 89g -jiIsods( 10811Q BUllOIED ‘OABIG 662900 0Z0Z/S0/LL $8yofed
loihed umopxes.q payorye 283 -jisode( 102110 pined ‘yamounes 86.9aa 0Z0Z/50/LL yosyofed
lloihed umopyesiq payoeye 293 -Jisodaq 108.1Q Auen “ap ‘mopeg  £6.900 020Z/50/1L ¥osyohed
lloiked umopyeaiq payoeje 2ag -jisoda( J08.iQ d uyor ‘umpleg 96,9040 0z0Z/S0/L1 yosyohed
0Z'v6S JUj08|3 B SED OYded AV 020Z/90/LL 308UD-lud IIg

BLv8Y 989Z-££8/-2Z/-LE8 # UN022Y auoydaje | AGUoW 191V AVd3 0Z0Z/90/LL ¥o8UD-jwd IIig

aupnoy z6'802 U Z Y311 ANger peniooy papunjun - SHIdIED  ANlger] paniooy papunjun - SH3dieD  Aed3 0zZ0g/0L/LL RUD- lwd g
sunnNoy 98'6LE u € ¥31L AWpger peniody papunjun - SH3IED  ANIGer paniooy pepunjun - SH3dIED  ABd3 0ZOZ/OL/LL 08YD-wd lIig
aunnoy ZE/FL'LL U L Y311 ANIGe paniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD  ANlIGer paniody pspunjun - Sy3dieD  Aed3 0zZoz/0L/LL H99YD- iwd |G
aunnoy 00'0FZ'L  BNQUIUOD pejoaje eakoldwl Yoy B LGb siadieD IG¥ - SH3dIeD  Aed3 0zZ0z/0L/LL e8UD-lwd |lig
sunnoy 2£°889'2 LZ0E0E ueld 26y uonnguiuod aAlos|3 NI (LSY) £20€0¢ -usby ysniy abejuep  Aed3 0zZozZ/0L/LL 0R4D-lwd liig
19§ §851826,8¢=0| 234 yoleg ravoo 0zZ0z/Z4/LL ¥084D

0L'L G6197£1282=0l 234 yoleg ravo0 0z0zZ/vL/LL pieLilio)

196 G6S6£8EZ8Z=0I 924 Yoleg ravoD 0zZ0Z/9L/LL #8Yo

05°91 G9¥.2925282=0l 994 uojeg ravoo 0Z0Z/LL/LL pElle)

19°G G96£280£82=0I 884 udjeg ravoo 0Z0Z/LZ/LL #08UD

19§ G89€1LYZERZ=C| 934 Yoleg ravoo 0z0z/eT/L) %0940

80°LL §5s6YErEaz=0l 994 Yoleg ravoo 0zZ0zZ/veE/LL petllie}

16'LZ S00v.2018Z=(1 @24 Yoleg ravoo 0z0zZ/90/11 %8YD

85°.2 $606.¥608Z=C @84 uojed ravoo 0z0z/50/LL #8YD

00'€ 59¥29.0182=0| @24 yoleg ravoo 0zZ0Z/L0/LL ¥o8UD

vELL G2.pPER08Z=0| 924 yoleg ravo0 0Z0Z/P0/LL o8UD

196 S9958r08Z=0I 924 Yoleg ravoo 0Z0z/Z0/LL #9840

lloihed 26 LyL'bLL 0Z0Z/LL/L1 uo 8o1n18g |joihed Aq pajesi) 80iMIBg ||0shed $HOOGNOIND 020Z/0Z/LL  28yD Aunger
lloihed Lg'8/6'Z8L 0Z0Z/20/1 | uo 221185 ||oJAed Ag pajeasd 20118g ||01hed $00G30IND 0202/G0/L1 224D Aunger]

0Z AON
Juasuo0) pain owsay aweN wnnN ajeq adA)
0202 JoqWISAON
19)s1b69* " Yooy o s

Nd 65:C



¥ jo z abed

jloihed
lloJAed
[loshey
Jloifed
jl01ked
Jjo1hed
|loihed
JloJhed
llolhed
Jloihed
llcihAeg
llolhed
ljolhed
|lolhed
|loiked
[losAed
|joihed
Jjolhey
Jjolhey
llodheyd
llodhed
lo1hed
|l0iAed
||01Aed
ljoihed
jjoihed
Jlolheg
JloiAed
|loifeq
|loifed
|joihed
|loifed
|loifedq

umopyesalq payoele 9ag -lisodaq 19911Q
umopyealq payoepe aag -jisodaq 10a11Q
umopyealq paydele 8ag -lisodaq 103110
umopyealq paydele 8ag -lisodaq 19811Q
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -Jisodaq 19211Q
UMOpYEealq payoejie 9ag -lisodaq 19ai1Q
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisoda( 10a11Qg
umopyealq payoeje sag -jsodaq 108.1q
umopyealq payoeje sag -jsoda( 108.11q
umopyealq payoejje sag -jsodaq yoa.1d
umopyealq payoeye aag -jsoda( Joaiiq
umopyealq payoeye aas -lisodaq 10841Q
umopyealq payoeje a8ag -jisodaq J0a41Q
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodaq Jo21Q
umopyealq payoeje 2ag -jIsoda Joai1q
umopyealq payoeje sag -jisodaq Joaiq
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -Jisoda( 10a.Q
umopyeaiq payseje 8ag -jisodaq 10aa1g
umopyealq paysene 8ag -isodaq jo8i1g
umopyealq payoele 9ag -jisodaq J0811Q
umopyealq payoeye 8ag -jiIsodaq 10841Q
umopyealq payoele 893 -isodaq 108110
umopyealq payoeye aag -Jisodaq 10210
umopealq payoele aag -jisoda( 199.1g
umopxealq payoeye aag -lisoda( 108.1Q
umopeaiq payoeye aag -lisodaq 30211a
umop3ealq payoele aag -lisodaq 302110
umopeaJq payoele 8ag -jisodaq 10311Q
umopealq payoeje aag -isodaq 193110
umopyealq payoeje aag -lisodaq 102110
umopyesalq payoele 8ag -Jisodeq 102110
umopyealq paydepe aag -lisodaq 10a1Q

umopyeslq payoene aag -jisodaq 198110

sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoley ‘splueq
ssar ‘zaHon
Buljole]) ‘oaelg
pineq ‘yoinougeq
Aueq “ap ‘mojeg
d uyor ‘umpjeg
uely ‘uewBuimz
uelg ‘UOS|IAn
[BBUDIN “ISINYpUIA
yor ‘eyony
youjed ‘Ausyoej
pieyaly yHws

o auenboer ‘uowis
O Aejuels ‘BAlIS
1a}ad ‘1eppnog

I\ J010IA "BYOOY
19¥led ‘Jajoyuury
pieyoly ‘1axled
Sewoy] ‘uszjnQ
|oBY2IN ‘S00N
_Amoﬂ ‘BZOpUS
SNsar ‘ezopusiy

1 Aayap ‘unoDop
[IPUY ‘Zauep
|enuepy ‘|ebupepy
Haqoy ‘liey

1 9240y ‘uospnH
Aesen ‘syoupusH
uyor ‘1ebuljsseH
uosiieH ‘1abulssey
naues ‘ebulssey

ueyieuor ‘AenieH

6€£8900 0202/02/11
8€8904 0202/0Z/1 1
££8900 0coe/0z/LL
9€8900 0¢0¢/0Z/1L L
S€£8904 020e/0e/LL
£890ad 0202/02/1 1
££8904 020e/0c/LL
££8900 0202/50/L L
L£890AA 0202/50/L 1L
0€8900 0202/50/L 1
628900 020¢/50/1 L
828904 0202/50/1 1
428900 020¢/50/1 1
928900 020¢/S0/L 1
§¢89040 0¢02/50/1 1
¥2890da 0c0z/S0/L L
€28900 0202/50/L1
£2890da 020Z/S0/LL
1289040 020zg/S0/L L
028900 020z/50/L1
618904 0202/50/11
818900 0202/S0/L1
418904 020¢/50/11
918900 0202/S0/L 1
518900 0¢0¢/S0/1L L
18904 0202/S0/L 1
£18900 020g/S0/1 1
<8900 0¢0¢/S0/L L
118904 020¢/50/1 1
018900 0¢02/S0/L 1
608900 020&/S0/1 L
8089004 020¢/S0/L L
£08900 0202/50/1 1

soayohed
yoayohed
s0ayshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
3¥oayohed
}oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoay2ied
¥oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yooydhed
yosydhed
yoayoshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
sosyoked
yoayohey
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
s0ayshed
syoayoshed
jyoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
j0aydhed
sNoayshed
soayohed

juasuo)n

upeid

owspy

0202 12qUWIBAON
J9)sibay o8y

awepN

191}SIQ UONIO0Ig 414 AJUNOD YLION

wny ajeq

adA)

s'~~g ysen

JSL0IEL
Wd 65:C



¥ jo ¢ abeq

JussuoD Jold 62°ZZL'G  del g Juswdinba UOHEILXS JO SJ8S € UO SOIAISS ajpIya Aousbiawz Yoo l-IH  ¥BLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL O9UD-iwd Iiig
0zZ'0ZL ol o 22Z5-3 uo a1l ¥/ 808G Blll ¥DD  €B8LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL oeyD-jwd lig

STEr8 31 /9x Bupoos pue Buisa] - selddng Bugsa| (1 soujewoBiy  Z8Ler 0Z0Z/90/LL 99YD-1wd g

05°461 0Z0Z 19qWAON ysel} | uonels G005.-G1068-€ uopelodio) BuLB [PUWUBD  LBLEY 020Z/90/LL P8YD-lwd |Ig
00°052 Foayo ueld juwad S8)eID0SSY UOROSJ0Id Bl [BUWLED  08LEY 020Z/90/LL 284D-1wd liig

8T YLl 20IAIBG JBJBAN AJUIUOI € UOnEIS 90IMBS JSJBAM BILIONIED  GLLEY 020Z/90/L1 03YD-lwd ii'g

05'558 Augesig wis ) Buon 4d'V'D  8LLEF 0Z0Z/90/LL %09YD- Juid liig

iloshed umopyealq payoene aag -jisodaq 10auQ uely ‘uewBumz 69890Q 0Z0Z/0Z/LL ¥susfed
lloshed umopyealq payoene sag -jsoda joaa1Q ueug ‘UOSIIM  £9890A 0Z0Z/0Z/LL %09ydAed
loshed umopyesIq payoele sag -jisodaq Joauig [PBUDIN ISINYPUIA  £9890Q 0Z0Z/0Z/LL ®8ydhed
floshed umopxes.q payoeye 883 -jisods( J0aulQ H#or JonL z989ad 0Z0zZ/0Z/LL €8yshed
llciAed umopyealq payoe)ie aag -jisodaq] 10341 jouled ‘Ausyse)  1.989QQ 0Z0Z/02/LL yaaysied
lloiAed umopyealq payoejie 98¢ -jisodaq 198110 pleyory ‘yHws 09894A 0Z0Z/0Z/L1 yoayohed
lloiAed umopealq payoelie 9ag -)isodaq 108410 IN J010IA "Byo0y  65894Q 0Z02Z/0Z/LL 3oaydhed
lloiked umopyealq payoejie 9ag -isodaq Joa.Q laxled ‘1sjoyuuly 858900 0Z0Z/0Z/LL ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoepe 8sg -Jisoda( 1030 pieyoly eied 268900 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yoayohed
lloiked umopyealq payoeje 88g -Jisodaq J03.1Q sewoy| ‘uszinO 958940 020Z/0Z/LL yoayohed
lioihed umopyealq payoeje 9ag -isodaq Jo81iQ [9BYDIA ‘900N 668900 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yoayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq paydele 89g -jisodaq J081Q [oor ‘ezopualy 68900 0Z0Z/0Z/LL $oayohed
lloihed umopyesiq payoeje sag -jisodaq y08.a snser 'ezOpusly  £6890d 020Z/0Z/LL $oayohed
liosfed umopxeaiq payoelle sag -lisodaq 122410 7 Asyer ‘unoDo 268900 020Z/0Z/LL yoayohed
lloikeq umop>ea.q payoeje aag -isodeq 08110 I[BHY ‘Zauliel 158900 0202/0Z/LL yoayohed
lloihed umopxealq payoepe aag -Jisods(q 102110 lenuep ‘|eBupey 0$890Q 020Z/0Z/L L $oayohed
lloihed umopxealq payoepe aag -iisodaq 108110 Hagoy ‘IleM 6+89QQ 0Z0Z/0Z/L L yoeyohed
lloshed umopyealq payoene eeg -iisodaq 108410 1 @2Aoy ‘uospnH  8¥890A 0Z0Z/0Z/L L ¥osyohed
loshed umopyealq payoene aag -jisode 19840 Aase)D 'syoupusH /8900 0Z0Z/0Z/LL #oayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoeye 89 -jsoda( 19810 uyor ‘seBulisseH 9¥89AA 0Z0Z/0Z/LL ®08ydhed
loihed umcpxes.q payoeye 8ag -jisoda( 10811Q uosuieH JsbulsseH SyROAA 0202Z/0Z/LL ¥o3yohed
foihed umopyesiq payoeye 8ag -isoda(q 10811Q naues usbulssed vH890Q 0Z0Z/0Z/L L yosyohed
llohed umapyealq payoeye 8ag -isoda( 10211Q ueyjeuor ‘Aenteq  €4890A 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yoayoked
lloshed umopsealq payoeje 9ag -)isodaq 10a.id pleuo( ‘AeAieH Zy890Q 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yoayohed
lloiAed umopyesiq payoeye aag -iisodaq 108410 4 sopep ‘ze|ezuo9  |L¥R9AA 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yoauohed
lloiAed umopyes.q payoeye sag -isodaq 102.1Q Weqoy ‘Aypomxod 0¥890d 0Z0Z/0Z/LL yosyohed

jussuo) Hupain oway aweN wnp ajeqg adA )
0202 19qUIBAON
19)s169>* oayH si==g yseDd

JouIsIq uonOd)0Ig -4l4 Aunod yuonN

ALOZL
Nd 65:2



¥ Jo ¢ ebed

69'0/2'G6€ 0Z AON
aunnoy /£'6ZS'y Juswelels AMYDIED 0Z0Z J9G0100  J9jua) soiag diooueg - jueg SN 86LEY 0Z02/90/LL 03UD- Jwd liig
£0'98L jony 020z 42990100 [en4 - ASNOWN  Z6LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL 99UD- lwd Iig
00'2Z1 € uonels 0v08sL S0IASS UBUIT UOISSIN  9BLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL 024D~ Iwd Iig
z9°L18 1an} 0Z0Z Joquisides |on4 - QSNOWN  G6LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL ¥03YD-jwid Iig
L5201 | uonels /1851 80IAIBG UBUIT UOISSIN  ¥BLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL H02YD- ud Iiig
£0'96% L0000-EL6V090LZ # IUNOOOY SSOBUIM UOZUSA  E6LEF 0Z0Z/90/LL H08YD-wd lilg
68°0v6 09129 ou| ‘wnajonad oyled ABllEA  Z6LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL ¥02UD- wd Iig
0L'€Z6 ‘dnjes $S800. BJ0WAI ‘OBHUCD SOIISS AJUIUOW XH UoaL  LBLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL H02UD-wd lig
90¥LL aowues abueyox3 90 809810 JUNCIY ueBiing - ou| ;o) ANenD  06LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL HOBUD-Jwid g
JUSSLOY J0Ud 00°066' | 0202 2IUI[2 UOHBUIOBA aIEOY)ESH BPBUUId  68LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL 08UD-Jwd g
92'08 LOOOMON/SESZ-ELO 080 eso Auungjoseled  88LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL MO2UD-wd |G
£5°EpL fony 020z AInp [en4 - ASNOWN  Z8LEY 0Z0Z/90/LL 8UD-jwd lig
£6°€E Z uonels 20951 B80IAIBG UBUIT UOISSI  9BLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL ¥09UD- 1wd lig
0T LLE £022-004Z1056 ou| ISISSY 97 GBLEY 0Z0Z/90/LL H02UD-wid lig
juasuon npain oway aweN wnn ajeq adf]
0202 JoqWBAON
19)sibar" yoayn s'=g yse)
2IL0ZL

JOL}SIQ UOI99)0lq 414 AunoD YloN

Nd 65-2



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/02/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $229.25
Direct Deposit $133063.32
Taxes $49686.24
Total payment $182978.81

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 11/05/2020:

Paychecks Gross

Wages
Total 201,057.09
DD6796 Baldwin, John P 8,060.15
DD6797 Barlow, Jr., Larry 7,896.17
DD6798 Batinovich, David 7,827.10
DD6799 Bravo, Carolina 3,658.23
DD6800 Chapin, Don 100.00
DD6801 Cortez, Jess 11,299.52
DD6802 Daniels, Aaron 10,238.95
DD6803 Foxworthy, Robert 6,423.26
DD6804 Gomez, Ramon 100.00
DD6805 Gonzalez, Carlos F 7,466.34
DD6806 Harvey, Donald 9,871.39
DD6807 Harvey, Jonathan 5,887.85
DD6808  Hasslinger, Garrett 2,706.00
DD6809  Hasslinger, Harrison 364.00
DD6810  Hasslinger, John 12,079.09
DD6811  Hendricks, Casey 1,230.00
DD6812  Hudson, Royce T 8,624.86
DD6813 Kall, Robert 264 .00
DD6814 Madrigal, Manuel 8,412.08
DD6815 Martinez, Ariell 660.00
DD6816  McCoun, Jeffery L 32.50
DD6817 Mendoza, Jesus 6,353.11
DD6818 Mendoza, Joel 5,835.95
DD6819 Nooe, Michael 7,584.42
DD6820 Qutzen, Thomas 4,311.52
DD6821 Parker, Richard 5,567.00
DD6822 Rinnhofer, Parker 1,280.50
DD6823 Rocha, Victor M 3,446.10
DD6824 Scudder, Peter 100.00
DD6825  Silva, Stanley G 100.00
DD6826  Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00
DD6827 Smith, Richard 10,810.14
DD6828 Tacheny, Patrick 7,790.52
DD6829  Tucker, Jeff 9,067.24
DD6830 Vindhurst, Michael 7,057.10
DD6831 Wilson, Brian 10,067.16
DD6832 IZwingman, Alan 8,384.84

Tax Adjustments:

OO0 0000000000000 OO0 0000 OC OO0 OO0O0OO0OOCOO0O

Direct
Deposit

133,063.
5,682,
5,195.
4,862.
2,464.

92
7,106,
6,951
3,678,

92
5,114.
6,774.
4,228.
1,993

311.
7,308.
1,102.
6,278.
232.
5,614.
594.

26.
4,704.
3,861.
4,926.
2,958.
3,418.
1,074.
2,026.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/02/2020
Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Amount
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Medicare Company -$0.01
Medicare Employee -$0.01
Social Security Company $0.01
Social Security Employee $0.01
Total: -$0.01
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Qutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon
Modified employee: Martinez, Ariell
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Harrison
Modified employee: Rinnhofer, Parker
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Garrett

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

11/17/2020

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:
Payroll service fee
Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

$107.25

$89677 .34
$24956.98

$114741.57

Payroll Run Summary for 11/20/2020:

Paychecks

Total

DD6833 Baldwin, John P
DD6834 Barlow, Jr., Larry
DD6835 Batinovich, David
DD6836 Bravo, Carolina
DD6837 Cortez, Jess
DD6838 Daniels, Aaron
DD6839 Ensley, Thomas
DD6840 Foxworthy, Robert
DD6841 Gonzalez, Carlos F
DD6842 Harvey, Donald
DD6843 Harvey, Jonathan
DD6844  Hasslinger, Garrett
DD6845 Hasslinger, Harrison
DD6846 Hasslinger, John
DD6847  Hendricks, Casey
DD6848  Hudson, Royce T
DD6849 Kall, Robert
DD6850  Madrigal, Manuel
DD6851 Martinez, Ariell
DD6852  McCoun, Jeffery L
DD6853 Mendoza, Jesus
DD6854  Mendoza, Joel
DD6855 Nooe, Michael
DD6856 Outzen, Thomas
DD6857 Parker, Richard
DD6858 Rinnhofer, Parker
DD6859 Rocha, Victor M
DD6860 Smith, Richard
DD6861  Tacheny, Patrick
DD6E862 Tucker, Jeff
DD6863 Vindhurst, Michael
DD6864 Wilson, Brian
DD6865 Iwingman, Alan

Tax Adjustments:

Tax

CA - Employment Training Tax
CA - Unemployment

Gro

Wag
129,544,
4,521,
4,800,

S T
3.341.
6,522.
4,844,

3398
4,261.
4,716.
4,230.
1,020
3,368.
4,457 .
1,025
4,923,

148.
7,580.

511-

5:963;
5,835
3,783.
3,498.
5,957
1,660.
2,900.
8,301.
3,875.
4,523.
4,892.
4,683.
4,768.

Amount
$0.01
$0.01

S5
es

[afalolaloalalololelfolelolololelolelellololelslalolelolelole ool el ol

Direct
Deposit

89,677.
3,490.
By 232,
35 3T
2,254.
4,069.
3, 577.

24.

1, 857 .
3,113
3, 567 .
3. 258
804.
2; 383
3,001.
920
3,953,
137,
5., 257 .
472,
21.
4,468,
3,861,
2611
2,493.
3,646,
1,360.
1,643.
BT
25735,
3,388.
3,240.
22l
3,;316.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/17/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Medicare Company $0.04
Medicare Employee $0.04
Total: $0.10
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: IZwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey
Modified employee: Martinez, Ariell
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Harrison
Modified employee: Rinnhofer, Parker
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Garrett

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Z jo | abey

%208 L0°66G'VLL'S- 09VLE'SLZ'O €5°GLL'E0S 6EG8L'PET
%208 10'66G'VLL'S-  09'VLE'8LZ'9 EG'GLL'E0S 6E'S8L'1VET
%2Z0'8 LO66S'PLL'G- 09VIE'8LZ'O ESGLLE0S 6EG8L'YPET
%8L V61 8L'€69'€ 00°000'6Z  8L'€69'8F  LO'LEEL'ZE
%81 '¥61 81°€69'€Z 00°000'SZ  8L'E69'8F  L9LEE'CE
%1608 £1'700'2" 00°005'0L  48'G6¥'8 000
%8'89 00°961- 00°00S 00°'¥ve 000
Z9ves'’e 000
%LLTY 62'28.'G 000000k  SZ'llZ'v 000
%50'12 ZL09¥'Z0L-  00'L08'688 8ZOVE'LBL 000
%0'6C 18001125~ 00'LOS'Y69  €L°00L'€LL 000
%ES8 G@'6GE'OFL-  00°000°09L  GL'OV9'EL 000
%00 00°000'GE- 00°000°GE 000 000
%882 £€'620'L8L-  00°000'L¥Z L9°0.6'6S  ¥8'866°Cl
%99°€E Z1'50L'6G- 00°000'06  88'76Z'0¢  08'6LF'8
%9'SZ ¥5'626'99- 00°000'06  9F'vL0'€Z  O00'LLE'S
%Z8 0} 19'86E" S 00°000°L9  €£109'0  ¥0'802
%6°€ 19°86L'ZL6'-  09'CLO'ZLL'S €6'V12'66L VBPSB'LLL
%00 0000012 00°000'kZ 000 000
%" L0} 61'8Ye 00°005'€ 6v'8yL'e  £0°28EL
%00 00062°Z6 00'052'z6 000 000
%0'0 000051 00°005°1 000 000
%8209 99'198'61- 00°000'0S  PE'BELOE  LBPPL'LL
%9.LL6 06'96.'¢- 00'6Z1'69L  0L'8ZE'G9L  0L'8ZE'G9L
%00 09°8€9'vLL 'y 09'8E9'FLL'Y 0070 000
jebpng jo o, 19Bpngieap¢ 1eBpng  OZAON-INF  OZ AON

PaA1299y (LA [ENOY "SA }obpng pajoaloid anuaaay
J0113S1Q U020

IviOoL
0Z0z JaquiaAoN ybnoayy Ainp

14 fjuno) yuoN

awosu] ArewipiQ 19N
14old SSOID
awoouj [ejo]

pajeubisa( - 9 [eJOL
(4w4d) uonebniw jendeD auid - 296

peajeubisaqg - 9

oS - G 210
anuaAay SNoaue||8dsI - 096+
pasinquiiay saaq/spunjay-1ayio - 0r6Y
awoouj }saialu| - PE6EY

OSIN - §

salouaby Jay30 woi4 anuaAdy - ¢ |EjoL
spung z/} uonisodoid - 0S6¥
juawaaiby aanesadoon §30 - 019

D 3NOZ - vL VSO - SPOY
salouaby JoyjQ woly anusAdy - ¢

SJUBLUSASSY @ S99 - Z |BIOL
A1onooay 1509 - v96¥
8|npeyog 294 - £E6¥
XV1 SW3 - op0P

SjusLISesSSY B s894 - Z

saxe] Auadoid - | |ejoL
HLdOH - LSt¥
|ejuswajddng Joud - €40
jejuawelddng jJuanng - ZFov
painoesuf) Jold - LyoY
painoes Joud - LEOY
painsasuf juaund - 0Z0vy
painosag juaung - LoY

saxe| Apadoid - |

awoou|

esuadxgjewoou| AJeuipiQ

siseg yses
ZI0LIEE
d 8T



Z jo Z abed

awoou| JaN
196png jo %, 19BpngJen0$  19Bpng  0ZAON-INT  0Z AON
IV.LiOL
0Z0Z Jaquiaaon ybnoayy A|np
PoAISd3Y QLA IEN)IY "SA uwmd:m Bwuow__o._n_ INUBASY SISP yseD
Lzl

1913810 UopveloId « .4 AJuno) yuoN nd 812



G jo | abey

%9°85 88°G59°L- 00°000't ZLYPE'T 22’289
%6E L G1°€90'LE- 00°000'€S G8'9£6°L2Z 67288y
%80°96 00°LG1- 00°000'y 00'E¥8'E 00°0
%E LY 00°048'G 00°000'0L 00°0EL'Y 05°558
%26y 66'60t"LL- 00°000'ZL LO'065 BE'1L01
%SL°0L 06'€65'¢- 00°000'% 0L °90¥ 06°L014
%ZL'ZG G/'/9€'8Z 00°000'09 Gz'2eo'le LOPLLEZ
%96'62 ZFLGL'ePZ-  00°000'8FE  8S'8YZ'WOL  ZVOLL'ST
%60°LE 18'8LF'8L0'L-  0TEBL'PLL'L BEVOL'GEQ  ¥L'620'6L)
%L9'Ly 0.'ZG€'905-  0Z'€£0'898  0G°089'L9E  OL'9EE'ZL
%EE'LT 01'9€5'L2- 00°000'GE 06°€9%'L 98'v£0'l
%Zb LE GG'18E'6" 00°000'GL Sr'Z19'S £5°020'L
%00 00°0GL°L0E-  00°0SL'LOE 0070 000
%25°2S 88°9€'L2- 007000t Z1'2€9'eZ SZ'LLL'Y
%bLZG 85¥89'ZLZ-  00°000'0SY  Z¥GLELET  00°LZ5'0F
%¥L 0§ 9£'688'/8G'L-  ZL6LY'EZZ'E 9E0ES'GEY'L €L LOL'OEE
%EG O SP'L9L bO- 00°000'0ZL  GG'ZEV'GS 99°102'LL
%918 GZ'LZ5'G68L-  00°000'00E  GL'8.b'¥LL  9V'€60'6Z
%Z8 LYE vi128'1ve 00°000'00L  tP'LZ8LYE  06'S6E'6L
%.6°86 0Z'12L- 00°000'0L 08'8.2'69 08'%20°29
%8 8¢ 59'9Z8'¢€L- 00°000'0ZL  SE'ELL'9Y  OV'68Z'6
%612 £5°666'65- Ob'GRY'88  L8'SBY'8T 000
%26'02 05 6%V L1~ 00'000°09 05°055°Z} SZ'L18'S
%LL'Ty 0661219 00'068'20L  OL'OEL'OY  0L°G9L'6
%L1 8E 8G'6£0'06L-  B0'Z9L'9LE 052202  0S'8SE'LZ
%ET LY pL'6OZ'0OvL'L-  $ZTZZE'0V6'L 0G'9G0°008  00°GSL'9S1H
jebpng jo %, 1ebpngian0$  1ebpng 0ZAON-INf  0Z AON
TViOL

jenjoy ‘sA }3obpng asuadx3y
JoUISIQ UoD)0I(

0Z0zZ 1oqwaaopN ybnouayy Ainp

AQunoeg |e100g - 8805
asueansuj [e)idsoH aJedipay - LE£0S

3JUBINSU| BAI9S3Y - 920§
Apngesiqg wiay Buo? - y£0s
juawhojdwaun ajels - ££06

V4SO - 9oueInsu] a1 - ZEOS
painay-aoueInsuy| YyjesH - LEOS
aoueansu| yjjeay - 0£0S

$)$09 @sueInNsu| yjeay - 0g0

sjpysusg jJuswainey - 0Z0 [EI0L

Apqen] papunjun - SY3dIeD - 8205
Vvid3d € Jell Jehojdw3 - SH3d - 920§
uonesuadwon pauajaq - YINDI - SZ0S

ueo yohed pung epis - ¥Z05
Z Ja1) 1efojdw3 - gH3d - €205
| 191} sahojdw3 - YA - LZ0S

sjyouag Juswainey - 0Z0
sauejeg aakojdw3 - 0L0 |B10L

Aed nar-uj - 620§

Ked awiHaAQ - 6105

BUNMBAQ wWedl S - 8105

Aed AeplIoH - £10§

Aeg uonesnp3 - 910§

HoAed uonesep/aAea 31§ - ¥10§
Kiejeg - seAlasay - €105
Aiejasoag - Aiejes - 2105

z J81] Ayajeg-sauieles - | L0S

| J81] A19jeg-sauiejes - OLOS

sauejeg aakojdws - 0LO

SLI43N34 ® SAVIVS - 0400

asuadx3y

asuadxg/awosu| AdeulpiQ

14 &juno9 yuonN

siseg ysen
nzZ/oLEL
'd ¥Z:2



G jo z abed

%ES6 86°04G'CL- 00°000°'GL zo'6ey'L 8t°668
%88 L 20'692'2L- 00002'G2L  86'VEV'ZS Se'GZL'9
%Ly EL ol Koo 00°000'F 19°8€S 000
%98'Gl EV'E0L'E- 00°005'Z 1G°96¢ 000
%8E'ZT S1'608'L- 00°000'8 SZ'061 000
%YL PP1.8'8 00°000'6 95°8Z1 000
%EE0G L0'6L5'05- 00°00L'L0L  £608L°LS SE°6ZL'9
%EE BE 00'8l9'vLe-  00°2S6'LPE  OOVEE'EEL 000
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 000
%00 00'000'08- 00°000'08 000 000

%G6 6% 00'8L9'EEL-  00'ZS6'99Z  OOPEE'EEL 000
%070t L8'6LL'6 00°00Z'GL 61°080'9 v v89
%00 00°000°'Z- 00°000'2 000 000

%L O 8€°G0L L~ 00°002'c Zov6Y'L v €9z
%98°GP EVVLY'S- 00°000'0L 15°68S'Y og'Ley
%E9'0F £2'v81L'25" 00°006'.8 LLGLL'GE Z8'086
%LL VT S8'618'L- 00°00%'2 G1L°08S £0'9LL
%92 L 05°265" 2" 00°000'%9 05°L0¥'92Z 000
%LLVE L£990'0- 00°000'8 62°€E6'L 00°08¢
%EE"0G 11°80L'9- 00°00S'EL £€8'v6.L'0 6L V8t
%EB'61 81°9€9'LL- 00°000'22 ZTE9E'Y SE'L6Y
%150 0L'+96'9 00°000'2 06°GE 06'GE
%S8'8Z 89°2.9'0L- 00°000'GL ze'Lze'y St LOY
%26 P 97/€2'266'C- T6'T09'ZEV'S 99'G9L'0VY'Z  SO'OFS'Z8Y
%LLE 60'698'GZE-  00°000'S6¥  L6'0CL'6OL  8G'8OV'EE
jabpng jo 9 jeBpngieap$  jebpng 0ZAON-INf  0Z AON

IviolL

0Z0zZ Jequaaon ybnouayy Ajnp
jenjoy "sA }Jabpng asuadxy

SINJONAS JO JUIBW - OELS
$8JNJoNJIS JO SdUBUUIBY - OF)

juawdinb3 jo asueusjuiely - 0Z| |BI0L

luswdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Z1S
Juiey dinb3 200 - €215
soueusjuley 'v'a’D’s - ZZLS
Juiey "dinb3 uonesIUNWWOY - LZLS
yuawdinb3 jo Juie - 0ZLS
juswdinbg jo soueuajuiel - 0Z1L
esueinsu| - 00| |el0L
PIV isdld - ZOLS
eoueinsu| L)iqel] [eJauas) - LOLS
esueinsu) dwion s JaNIOM - 00LS
aoueiansu| - 00}
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 |e10L
swojun - asiniag AipuneT - Z60s
aoiaieg Aipune - L60S
sosuadxg ployasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060
suoneaUNWWO?) - 090 [el0L
spied Jy Jayndwod) - £905
yojedsid L16 - 290§
auoyd se[njjad - 1905
suoydsjal - 0905
suone2|uUNWWos - 090
dx3 seyddng jeuosiad 3 fisjes - 060 [eloL
aseY24ng wuoyun - Z605
sol|ddng |euosiad g A)ajes - 0S50S
dx3 seijddng |euosiad @ Ajajes - 050
S31MddNS *® SIDIAYIS - 0500
SLI43N39 ? SAVIVS - 0100 18301

$)S09 8dueInsu| Yjjeay - 00 |e1ol

siseq yses
945

youysig uonddjold . 4 AJunod yuon wd ¥Z:2



G jo ¢ abed

%2t 85 £1L'92¢e'e- 00°000'8 L8'EL9'Y 000 SO|ZZON/OSOH - L£ZS

sasuadx3 |evads Jou)sIq - 0€Z

%EL 9V 8 V6L V- 00°000'6 z560T'Y 90 FLL yuswdinb3 pue s|oo] |jews - 0ZZ (B0l
%612L 8L'vE8- 00°000'€ z8's9L'Z 000 weod - LZzZg
%0 vE 0£°096'c" 0070009 0L'6€0'C 0¥ juswdinb3 g sjool - 0225

juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |ews - 0ZZ

%00 00°00%- 00°00F 000 000 S9ses7 g Sjudy - 002 1e30L
%00 00°00¢- 00002 000 000 punoi9jainjonig sasea g jusy - 0125
%00 00°'00¢- 00002 000 000 wawdinb3 jo sasea g susy - 0025

saseaT g Suay - 00Z

%SG201 86°676'LL- 00°000°02 20°050'2 000 dx3 eonoN |eba g uonediqnd - 061 IEI0L
%SZ0L 86°6¥6'LL- 00°000'02 200802 000 saoljoN |ebe g suonedliqnd - 0615

dx3 saljoN |ebeT g uonesijgnd - 061

%LE VL Z8'68E'GLL- 000GL'vEL  8L09E'6L GZ'e80'e aJIAlBgG [BUO|SSD0.d - 08 |BIOL
%0°0 00°0GZ'€V- 00062ty 000 000 Sjuejnsuo) - 88Ls
%LED 00'008'€S- 00°000°¥S 00002 000 uonessiulwpy xe| Auedold - 21816
%EL'8L 007064}~ 0070008 000529 007052 018 ‘$y28YD ueld dpISINQ - 98LS
%lb'L8 eeLL8- 00°000°2 892219 GZ'EEB'T suopeujwexg/suonenaou] pai - ZgLS
%00 00°000'Z- 00°000°2 000 00°0 [esunog |eba - |8LS
%BL°EY 052LL'8" 00°00S°GL 062849 000 Bupuno2ay - 08LS

a0IAIg |RUOISSaJOId - 081

%90've £4'028'6e- 00'000't€ 156418 18'9€0'2 sasuadx3 32140 - 0L eJ0L
%EELL zeozeze- 00°000°22 80'6.9'% oLi8L’L uoddng seyndwo) ‘1 - LLLS
%10°08 1566y 'E- 0070002 6¥°00S'€ L4668 asuadxg 8240 - 0L1S

sasuadxg ao1140 - 0L}

%8L° 0¥ 00°659°0L- 00°000'8L 00" LYE'L 000 sesuadx3 diysiequiaiy - 051 18301
%8L 0% 00'659'0L- 00°000°84 00'LPE'L 000 sdiysiequep - 0S1S

sasuadxg diysiequeap - 051

%86°¢¢ LEPO0°0L- 00°000°€t 69°GEB'T 0z'LLe asuadxg sal|ddng |[edipaly - 0L |BIOL
%8G'2¢ L€'¥90'0L- 00°000°€} 69'GE6'Z 0Z'LLE (vL wsD) senddng jedipaly - 0¥LS

asuadx3 saiddng [eoipsly - 0¥

%ES'6 86'0.G°EL- 00°000°G1 zZoeer’L 81’668 SeJnjonAs Jo sdueuUIE - OEL IBICL

yebpng jo % 1e6png JeA0 § 196png 0ZAON-IN  0Z AON
V10l

020z 1aqwaioN ybnoayy A|np
jenjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3]
Jou3sIg uonoajol 14 Auno) yuoN

siseg yseo
aZ/0LCL
idvee



G jo y abed

%6°EL 0Z'ZLL- 00°00Z 08'L2 000
§5'959'L r5'9ce
%L0°'L 61°962'69- 00°000'04 L8'€0L 000
%10°L 61°962'69- 00°000'02 L8°E0L 000
18°€0L 000
%00 00°000'04- 00700004 000 000
%9€°LE Z99L8'vZL-  00°Z00'9S0°L BE'G8L'LEE  BO'GOE'0Z
%62'69 Z29vLy'oL- 00°000'0€ 8E'GBS'6L 000
%6259 Z9vLioL- 00°000°0€ 8E'G85'61 000
%6€"0Z z9'918'y- 00°050'9 8E'EET'} 000
%158 28'659'¢- 00°000' 81 '0vE 000
%20°8Y 00'6LL- 00°005°} 00'L2L 000
%LELE 08'LLE- 00°065 0Z'zLL 000
Y%t 6E €L°L89'LL- 0005261 12'266'L vZ'618
%EZ'ZY £€'991°2 00°06L°€ 19°€85'L v0's2e
%LL'8E 0t LBY'6 00°005'51 09'800'9 0Z'v65
%ZEBZ L9662 - 0000819 6E°00G'LL 8L'96L'v
%.9°E 00'068°2- 00°000°€ 000k 00°0LL
%9L'6Y GL°L0G'L- 00°000°'€ G8'Z6%'L Z0'L¥9
%E0 00't66'Z- 00°000°€ 00'9 000
%L"0€ 91°806'9¢- 00°008°2S ¥S'168'Gl 9.L'ht'e
%EL'8 0Z'659'88- 00°005°'96 08'v¥8'L 00°008
%00 00°006- 00°00S 000 000
%62 € 00°009'%- 00°000°2 00°00¥'2 00°00S
%60°LL L0622 00°000°L £6°0LL 000
%00 00°000'08- 00°000'08 000 000
1ebpng jo %, jebpngieag ¢  jebpng 0ZAON-IN  0Z AON
TviOL

0Z0Z Jaqwisaop ybnoayy Anp

|enjoy “sA }abp—q asuadxy

sabiey) edialeg yueg - 01699
sasuadxy ||oshed - 00099
SASVYHIHN TVLIdVD - 00€0 [B}0L
suosinboy jepde) - gLg [el0)
jueln 94Y - LLES
S8|oIYaA JeismANnn - pLES
suonisinboy jejde) - pLg
SASVYHIUNd TVLidVD - 0020
S3INddNS '8 SADJIAHIS - 0500 1BI0L
SaInjonug - 09 [eJoL
N3ON - 99€S
s$8IN}ONAS - 09¢
abieyoing @ soxe] ‘sead |e1veds - opg |BIOL
saxe] 'p sea4 |e1oadg - Zyes
(1asa1q) xe} 8nd - LyES
abieyn ing abemag - opes
abieyoing @ sexe] ‘seed |e1oadg - opg
SaInn - 092 8oL
HB1BM - L9ZS
a1308|3 @ SeD - 0925
saMIlN - 092
sesuadxg |aAel) @ [@nd - 0GZ |BIOL
Bujuies) @ sasino? apIsing - £625
aous)sisqng Bunesguepiou] - Z6ZS
SUONEPOWOIDY B [9ARI] - |GZS
1ang - 05ZS
sasuadxg |aAes] @ |and - 0SZ
sasuadx3 |e1vadg Jo1s1Q - 0€Z €101
s@sse|D uoneanp3 dljqnd - 8€Z5
esuadx3y Jaquajy pleoq - SEZS
(sielejep) sesinon uononysy| - €825

uonoaly - 2€Ts

JoLSIg uon9dj0id .4 Ajuno) YyuoN

s|sP ysen

43
nd ¥2:2



G jo g abed

/A 4 81'/ZE'Y8L'E  Z6'V0R'8GG'9- vL'LLv'vil'C- €1 LOE'E0S-

%E'Ty 8L°LZE'PBL'E  TB'V08'8SG'9- VL'LLV'VLL'Z- €L°LOE'E0S-

%Eer 81°LZE'¥RL'E- TOG'V0O8'8SS'9 PLLIV'WLL'C €L°L0E'E0S
¥5'8¢€S ar'Lel

1ebpng jo % 1ebpng 19A0 § 186png 0Z AON - Il 0Z AON

Iviol
020z Joquiaaop ybnouayy Ajnp

|enjoy "sA }abnng asuadx3

1oL3SIQ UORDJ0IG  -I4 AUNOY YUON

awoouj 3N
awoau] AreulpiQ 19N

asuadx3y |ejo

sead4 Ndl - 666

siseg ysep
‘JoLel
«d ¥2:2



2:13PM
12/10/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 it...
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 it...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 20
2,999.02;;3
-400,000.00
_210,394.59
-189,605.41
2,809,419.77
2,809,419.77
-600,000.00
-600,000.00
2,209,419.77

Page 1



2:14 PM
12/10/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal ~ 11/02/2020 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal ~ 11/30/2020 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal  12/08/2020 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

B Amount Balance

2,999,025.18

-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
210,394.59 210,394.59
210,394.59 210,394.59
-189,605.41 -189,605.41
-189,605.41 2,809,419.77
-189,605.41 2,809,419.77
-600,000.00 -600,000.00
-600,000.00 -600,000.00
-600,000.00 -600,000.00
-789,605.41 2,209,419.77

Page 1



3:17 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 75 ite...
Deposits and Credits - 85 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 50 ite...
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 37 ite...
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 20
687,759.96

-542,976.24

404,421.00

-138,555.24

549,204.72

-45,437.50
18,159.97

-27,277.53

521,927.19

-339,246.40

645,299.92

306,053.52

827,980.71

Page 1



3:17 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 75 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42978
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43161
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43164
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43155
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43160
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43157
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43173
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43174
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43158
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43166
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 43169
Check 10/30/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/02/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/04/2020 CCADJ
Liability Check 11/05/2020

Check 11/05/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43184
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43198
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43189
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43192
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43191
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43178
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43182
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43195
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43197
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43187
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43193
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 EPAY
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43185
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43180
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43181
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43179
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43196
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43183
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43190
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43194
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43188
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2020 43186
Check 11/06/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/07/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check  11/10/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check  11/10/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2020  Epay
Check 11/12/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/14/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/16/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/17/2020 CCADJ
Liability Check 11/20/2020

Check 11/21/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/23/2020 CCADJ
Check 11/24/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt-Check  11/27/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/03/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt-Check  12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay

Name

M.C.F.P.O.A.

Golden State Tru...
Monterey County ...

California Towing
GCR Tire Service

Carmel Fire Prote...
Carmel Fire Prote...
Carmel Fire Prote...
Carmel Marina C...
Monterey One W...
Russell Auria Pes...

Quickbooks Payr...

Hi-Tech Emergen...
US Bank - Banco...
Pinnacle Healthc...
Valley Pacific Pet...

Tech RX
CAP.F
Ergometrics
NMCUSD - Fuel
NMCUSD - Fuel
NMCUSD - Fuel
Verizon Wireless
AT&T Monthly
Life Assist, Inc.

Carmel Fire Prote...
Carmel Marina C...
California Water ...
Mission Linen Se...

GCR Tire Service

Quality Water, In...
Mission Linen Se...
Pajaro/Sunny Me...
Mission Linen Se...

CalPERS - Unfun...
Vantage Trust Ag...

CalPERS - 457

CalPERS - Unfun...
CalPERS - Unfun...
CalPERS -CAP...
CalPERS -CAP...

Quickbooks Payr...

CalPERS - Retire...
CalPERS - Retire...
CalPERS - Retire...

CalPERS - 457

Vantage Trust Ag...
Harry J. Wilson |...

AR.B.A.
Comerica

Pacific Gas & Ele...

AFLAC

Cir

P P T TP RO T TP PR R T T T 0 0 S S S S I I g b e e b b b b b b b G P b b b b P P b b - 9P 9P GP G  S

Amount

-25.00
-13,895.95
-897.17
-350.00
-315.23
-300.00
-300.00
-250.00
-197.50
-92.70
-70.00
-5.67
-5.67
-11.34
-182,978.81
-27.58
-5,122.79
-4,525.37
-1,990.00
-940.89
-923.10
-855.50
-843.25
-817.62
-786.07
-743.53
-496.03
-484.79
-371.20
-250.00
-197.50
-174.28
-122.00
-120.20
-114.06
-107.51
-50.76
-33.93
-21.91
-3.00
-71,747.32
-2,688.37
-1,740.00
-379.86
-208.92
-28,855.00
-2,630.30
-5.67
-1.70
-5.67
-16.50
-114,741.57
-5.67
-5.67
-11.08
-56,049.75
-6,155.67
-2,072.23
-2,140.00
-2,642.16
-487.90
-157.68
-6.95
-529.77
-432.40

Balance

687,759.96

-25.00
-13,920.95
-14,818.12
-15,168.12
-15,483.35
-15,783.35
-16,083.35
-16,333.35
-16,530.85
-16,623.55
-16,693.55
-16,699.22
-16,704.89
-16,716.23

-199,695.04
-199,722.62
-204,845.41
-209,370.78
-211,360.78
-212,301.67
-213,224.77
-214,080.27
-214,923.52
-215,741.14
-216,527.21
-217,270.74
-217,766.77
-218,251.56
-218,622.76
-218,872.76
-219,070.26
-219,244 .54
-219,366.54
-219,486.74
-219,600.80
-219,708.31
-219,759.07
-219,793.00
-219,814.91
-219,817.91
-291,565.23
-294,253.60
-295,993.60
-296,373.46
-296,582.38
-325,437.38
-328,067.68
-328,073.35
-328,075.05
-328,080.72
-328,097.22
-442,838.79
-442,844.46
-442.850.13
-442,861.21
-498,910.96
-505,066.63
-507,138.86
-509,278.86
-511,921.02
-512,408.92
-512,566.60
-5612,573.55
-513,103.32
-513,535.72

Page 1



3:17PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2020  Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 85 items

Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

10/30/2020
11/02/2020
11/02/2020
11/04/2020
11/05/2020
11/06/2020
11/08/2020
11/12/2020
11/15/2020
11/16/2020
11/17/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/22/2020
11/23/2020
11/24/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020

1302

DD6...
DD6...
DDé...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DDB&:..
DD6...
DDé...
DD6...
DDS6...

DD6...
DD6...

DD6...
DD6...
DDé...
DD6...

DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD6...
DD8...
DD6...
DD6...

Name Cir Amount Balance
Pacific Gas & Ele... X -294.50 -513,830.22
Pacific Gas & Ele... X -261.06 -514,091.28
Spectrum Business X -151.97 -514,243.25
Damm Good Water X -120.00 -514,363.25
Spectrum Business X -119.98 -514,483.23
Spectrum Business X -116.98 -514,600.21
Pacific Gas & Ele... X -36.42 -514,636.63
Pacific Gas & Ele... X -9.86 -514,646.49
CalPERS -CAP... X -26,626.67 -541,273.16
CalPERS -CAP... X -1,703.08 -542 976.24

-542,976.24 -542,976.24

X 190.00 190.00

X 190.00 380.00

X 400,000.00 400,380.00

X 380.00 400,760.00

X 950.00 401,710.00

X 760.00 402,470.00

X 190.00 402,660.00

X 190.00 402,850.00

X 51.00 402,901.00

X 190.00 403,091.00

X 570.00 403,661.00

Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 403,661.00
Hasslinger, Harri... X 0.00 403,661.00
Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 403,661.00
Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 403,661.00
Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 403,661.00
Harvey, Donald X 0.00 403,661.00
Hasslinger, Garrett X 0.00 403,661.00
Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 403,661.00
Rinnhofer, Parker X 0.00 403,661.00
Parker, Richard X 0.00 403,661.00
Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 403,661.00
Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 403,661.00
Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 403,661.00
Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 403,661.00
Cortez, Jess X 0.00 403,661.00
McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 403,661.00
Martinez, Ariell X 0.00 403,661.00
Batinovich, David X 0.00 403,661.00
Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 403,661.00
Wilson, Brian X 0.00 403,661.00
Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 403,661.00
Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 403,661.00
Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 403,661.00
Baldwin, John P X 0.00 403,661.00
Smith, Richard X 0.00 403,661.00
Kall, Robert X 0.00 403,661.00
Hendricks, Casey X 0.00 403,661.00
Nooe, Michael X 0.00 403,661.00
Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 403,661.00
Hasslinger, John X 0.00 403,661.00
Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 403,661.00
Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 403,661.00
Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 403,661.00
X 190.00 403,851.00

X 190.00 404,041.00

X 380.00 404,421.00

Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 404,421.00
Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 404,421.00
Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 404,421.00
Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 404,421.00
Wilson, Brian X 0.00 404,421.00
Simon, Jacquelin... X 0.00 404,421.00
Silva, Stanley G X 0.00 404,421.00
Scudder, Peter X 0.00 404,421.00

Page 2



3:17 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date

12/04/2020

12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020

Num

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 50 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
11/05/2013
11/25/2013
04/18/2014
05/01/2014
05/05/2014
07/14/2014
07/18/2014
08/20/2014
01/05/2015
01/15/2015
04/03/2015
05/05/2015
07/23/2015

32797
0912...
33294
33901

34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085
36147
36242
37104
37165
37155
Epay

37475
37573

Epay
38366
38473

Epay

Name

Rocha, Victor M
Rinnhofer, Parker
Parker, Richard
Qutzen, Thomas
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Joel
Mendoza, Jesus
McCoun, Jeffery L
Martinez, Ariell
Madrigal, Manuel
Kall, Robert
Hudson, Royce T
Hendricks, Casey
Hasslinger, John
Hasslinger, Garrett
Harvey, Jonathan
Harvey, Donald
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Gomez, Ramon
Foxworthy, Robert
Ensley, Thomas
Cortez, Jess
Chapin, Don
Batinovich, David
Bravo, Carolina
Baldwin, John P
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Hasslinger, Harri...
Smith, Richard
Daniels, Aaron

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael
Ace Hardware Pr...
Valley Auto Body ...
Tansey, Christop...
Analgesic Servic...
Adrian, Michael
Harry J. Wilson ...
Analgesic Servic...
Harry J. Wilson ...
State Board of Eq...
Eversole, Matthe...
Analgesic Servic...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L
Salinas Fire EMS...
Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Ele...
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Ele...
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson ...
Makanani, Timot...
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise

|2
5

MMM AT HTHHHK K KT HKHKHKHK KK HKH AKX

Amount Balance
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
0.00 404,421.00
404,421.00 404,421.00
-138,555.24 -138,555.24
-138,555.24 549,204.72
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-965.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54

Page 3



3:17 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Date Num Name
08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergen...
11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
03/04/2016 39611  Simon, Jacquelin...
08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony
09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
11/04/2016 40331  Amaya, Anthony
06/30/2017 2017 ...

11/06/2017 41172  Smart Power Sys...
11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Ele...
12/07/2017  Epay Pacific Gas & Ele...
01/08/2018 41340  Sprint

10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One W...
05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto ...
11/12/2019  Epay AT&T Monthly
12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo.
02/28/2020 42775 Joel S. Mendoza
05/22/2020  Epay Harry J. Wilson |...
10/02/2020 43132 Monterey County ...
10/20/2020 43163 Monterey County ...

Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Deposit

Deposit

Sales Receipt
General Journal
General Journal
Deposit

Deposit
General Journal

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 11/30/2020

03/15/2013
04/24/2013
03/12/2014
11/13/2014
04/17/2015
05/01/2015
05/14/2015
07/01/2017

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 37 items

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

12/01/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020
12/03/2020

2009...
1238
38460

2017...

CCADJ
43215
43211
43228
43199
43208
43200
43201
43217
43223
43212
43216
43224
43218
43202
43209
43220
43226
43203
43213
43222
43205
43210
43214
43207
43227
43219
43206

Hortencia Anaya

Santa Cruz Count...

Monterey County ...
NCFD FF Assn
Advantage Gear, ...
Life Assist, Inc.
Advantage Gear, ...
C.APF.

Valley Pacific Pet...
Valley Pacific Pet...
Monterey County ...
Tech RX

Life Assist, Inc.
Verizon Wireless
Cal Net 3

MBS Business S...
Life Assist, Inc.
Pinnacle Healthc...
Carmel Marina C...
Pinnacle Healthc...
Pinnacle Healthc...
Custom Marine C...
Mission Linen Se...
Quality Water, In...
GCR Tire Service
Pinnacle Healthc...
Eco Pro Home P...
Eco Pro Home P...

Cir

Amount Balance
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24

-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-302.85 -43,876.16
-200.00 -44,076.16
-547.26 -44.623.42
-516.00 -45,139.42
-149.04 -45,288.46
-149.04 -45,437.50
-45,437.50 -45,437.50
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78

92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
18,159.97 18,159.97
-27,277.53 -27,277.53
-165,832.77 521,927.19
-5.67 -5.67
-170,574.04 -170,579.71
-22,996.44 -193,576.15
-6,790.00 -200,366.15
-1,858.40 -202,224.55
-1,234.62 -203,459.17
-1,002.45 -204,461.62
-855.50 -205,317.12
-847.93 -206,165.05
-721.99 -206,887.04
-613.72 -207.500.76
-583.10 -208,083.86
-549.53 -208,633.39
-496.03 -209,129.42
-477.08 -209,606.50
-319.96 -209,926.46
-261.83 -210,188.29
-200.00 -210,388.29
-197.50 -210,585.79
-150.00 -210,735.79
-142.00 -210,877.79
-122.93 -211,000.72
-122.00 -211,122.72
-114.06 -211,236.78
-109.00 -211,345.78
-100.00 -211,445.78
-95.00 -211,540.78
-95.00 -211,635.78

Page 4



317 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 12/03/2020 43221 Mission Linen Se...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/03/2020 43204 Castroville Comm...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/03/2020 43225 Mission Linen Se...
Liability Check 12/04/2020 Quickbooks Payr...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2020  Epay FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2020 43230 Emergency Repo...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2020 43231 Ross' Ladder Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2020 43229 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2020  Epay CalPERS - 457

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal

Total Deposits and Credits

12/01/2020
12/04/2020
12/04/2020
12/08/2020

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1302

Cir

Amount Balance
-80.00 -211,725.78
-86.93 -211,812.71
-54.40 -211,867.11

-111,614.53 -323,481.64
-4,910.43 -328,392.07
-7,476.84 -335,868.91
-1,179.00 -337,047.91

-58.49 -337,106.40
-2,140.00 -339,246.40
-339,246.40 -339,246.40
190.00 190.00
259.72 449.72
44,850.20 45,299.92
600,000.00 645,299.92
645,299.92 645,299.92
306,053.52 306,053.52
140,220.75 827,980.71

Page §



3:59 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2020

Nov 20, 20
Beginning Balance 4,525.37
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 24 ite... -3,127.36
Payments and Credits - 13 items 4,525.37
Total Cleared Transactions 1,398.01
Cleared Balance 3,127.36
Register Balance as of 11/20/2020 3,127.36
Ending Balance 3,127.36

Page 1



3:59 PM
12/08/20

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2020

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 24 items

Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch...  12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch...  12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch...  12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020
Credit Card Ch... 12/04/2020

473.75

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 13 items

Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill 11/06/2020

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 11/20/2020

Ending Balance

4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...
4246...

AED Superstore
Pacific Truck Parts
Costco

Google Services
Amazon Mktplac...
Qqest

Amazon Mkiplac...
Office Depot
Costco

Office Depot

Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware

West Coast Auto ...

Ace Hardware
Tortilla Town
In-N-Qut Burgers
El Taco Bravo
Amazon Mktplac...
Amazon Mkiplac...
The UPS Store
USPS

7-Eleven

Global Bizforce
USPS

US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...
US Bank - Banco...

Cir

HKREXHEHKHKHKXHKHIHKHEXKXKHKKKXKXKX XXX

HKXMEXHEXHXXXXX XXX

Amount Balance
4,525.37
-593.70 -593.70
-527.09 -1,120.7¢8
-473.75 -1,594.54
-258.00 -1,852.54
-219.68 -2,072.22
-139.50 -2,211.72
-129.29 -2,341.01
-117.87 -2,458.88
-107.86 -2,566.74
-96.94 -2,663.68
-79.70 -2,743.38
-69.07 -2,812.45
-60.25 -2,872.70
-44.71 -2,917.41
-43.58 -2,960.99
-36.95 -2,997.94
-34.76 -3,032.70
-24.56 -3,057.26
-21.50 -3,078.76
-15.29 -3,094.056
-9.20 -3,103.25
-8.37 -3,111.62
-7.99 -3,119.61
-7.75 -3,127.36
-3,127.36 -3,127.36
66.14 66.14
77.28 143.42
110.00 253.42
129.18 382.60
168.52 551.12
238.48 789.60
247.57 1,037.17
250.42 1,287.59
295.33 1,582.92
540.96 2,123.88
570.11 2,693.99
762.99 3,456.98
1,068.39 4,525.37
1,398.01 1,398.01
-1,398.01 3,127.36
-1,398.01 3,127.36
-1,398.01 3,127.36

Page 1



December 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#9A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For December 15, 2020

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 175 163 183 218 172
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 0 2 2 2
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 2002 2044 2113 2073 1919
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 110 154 152 364 165
Service Call 240 254 247 260 162
Good Intent Call 378 291 312 215 217
False Alarm & False Call 162 131 123 157 139
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 1 1 9 1
Special Incident Type 4 8 21 13 5
Total 3072 3046 3154 3311 2782
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e Single Family Residence Fire - Nov. 18th, 2020- 18485 Vierra Canyon Rd. - E5212,
E5211, E5213 and One Chief Officer responded to a structure Fire, this was a fire that
started in the fireplace and extended into the attic. Crews extinguished the fire and kept
the damage to a single room and attic space. One minor injury was reported.

¢ Apartment Complex Fire - Dec. 5%, 2020- 1044 Geil St. - E5211, E5212, E5213, Marina
E5411 and One Chief Officer responded to an apartment unit on fire. Crews arrived at
scene and all occupants were evacuated. There was a well established fire in one of the
units. Crews quickly extinguished the fire and spent a couple of hours on overhaul. No
injuries were reported however all occupants from four units were displaced. Red cross
provided assistance to the displaced victims.



December 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3
#9A

TRAINING

e Crews are currently conducting their annual respirator mask fit testing. This ensures
OSHA Compliance and proper respirator use refresher, for all personnel. North County
personnel conduct this process in-house to minimize costs.

PREVENTION

e Burn Permits- The Cal Fire burn ban is still in effect in the state responsibility area
(SRA), therefore, the opening of the Backyard Burn season has been delayed this year.
Burn permits will once again be issued once Cal Fire lifts the burn ban statewide and at
the local level.

e Community Service- The North Count Fire District is once again hosting its annual Toy
Drive to benefit families in need in our communities. New unwrapped toys are being
collected at all 3 of our fire stations and some participating local businesses. Over the
last 10 years, members of the community have donated 350-400 new toys each year and
we expect to receive the same number this year.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
e Annual Ladder Testing has been completed by Ross Ladder Service. All ladders passed
and are currently in service.
e E-5211 was serviced by Central Fire for an air leak/brake repair. E-5211 is back in service.

e E-5213 was sent to Hi-Tech EVS for warranty work. The repair has been completed and
E-5213 is back in service.

e ECO Green Solutions has completed an energy audit for all three NCFPD Stations. This

is a no cost out of pocket program that is sponsored by PG&E. The annual savings per
station is substanual.

PERSONNEL

¢ One suppression personnel tested positive for COVID-19. Since then, the person is
doing well and back to full duty. No other personnel were affected by this incident.



December 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#9A

ADMINISTRATION

e Homeless Community Update- We were updated that the homeless community at the
Pajaro River bed would be evacuated on December 7. This would be a coordinated
effort providing all the appropriate resources jointly through Monterey and Santa Cruz
County.

e Community Outreach Project- Staff has continued to meet weekly with Jennifer from
Miller Maxfield regarding the community outreach project. We anticipate sending out a
second mailer around mid January.

e SCI Consulting Group- We have a kick off meeting set for December 17 to re-energize
the process.

¢ Insurance Services Office- All requested documentation has been submitted to ISO for
NCFPD's 2020 review.

¢ Community Development Block Grant- Spec. Committee has been meeting to finalize
details on the new Type-1 engine with Hi Tech EVS. We are close to being completed
with this phase and will be ready to finalize the order.

Respectfully submitted,

Jloik Fopn

Rick Parker, Fire Chief



December 15, 2020 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion




December 15,2020 New Business Page 1 of 1
#12-A

Take Action on
Approval of Memorandum of Understanding amendment
between the District and Local 3058

PURPOSE: To present to the Board current Memorandum of Understanding amendment
between the District and the Local 3058.

OUTLINE: At this time, agreements between the Board and the Local 3058 has been reached.
Ratification of the Local 3058 MOU amendment effective January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021
is required.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors adopt the Local 3058 MOU amendment and
authorize the President to sign on behalf of the District.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021
BETWEEN
North County Fire Fighters Association
AND

North County Fire Protection District



Table of Contents

SECtON']l:  RECOBNIEION i ammimsssisvisns vy s s v i s s e PN R A RS eSS 5
1.1 ASSOCIAtION RECOZNITION et aaba s e s saasansaeees 5
SECLION'2,  ASSOCIHTIONTT SBEUTITY, v mnirmi et e S S S U T e L T A R 5
24 DUES DIE O UCRIONS s cvxuimenssvsssmsssssss aosssass s v amse s 0o 4505 45 b5 o 4456 SRSV S S O STV B TS S i s 5
2.2 LISE OF DISTRICT FACGILITIES: isuvsvevuvmnsssm vusmsumii s usisn sssssinsmis s seseissn s s s sesnsvens s sssssisnsis 6
SECHION 3.0 SAIATIES .ottt n e a e e e b e e 7
BL  RANGES OF PAY .cosonnsiosusnessnssnrsonssunssssosnsnsosssoinss o8 mms s ey 0 (v e i b 7
LA SAlATIOS: rsoorvinrsetness ot ey b S P e o S U A S S B A 7
BB FLSA PaV..cismvesvsvvvsnvssvovonssirserssmseseisssssessesssisassssasses oo sv s issias o hi e s sesss vssevavas seusasonss sossasuss 8
I A1 T oV Vo VT aTel=T 4T 4 ORI 8
3.3 Working Out Of ClassifiCatiON .........couiieiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e s s sne e e s ne s s s nn e s sanes 8
34 ON-Call DULY CHIET COVETABE .oviiunaiasusiesmvmsmmrssssessisis s s v siovs 5o s sooys seuas s vs des seasessvins sessivsgins 8
3.5 ConVersionof Pay RANEES usuusisessvesmiaveisssvsesss s sav st s issivess s s5us o o s v s seviaiessis 9
3.6 EQUCALION INCENTIVE PAY .oeiueiiiiiiiit e ettt ettt et e et eesbs e s e e e sb e esbs e e e emne e s e ennesannensnnnesrans 9
3.7 CALSTAR Group MemMDErshiD....coviceriieeeecesiie ettt a e s saa s b 9
SECHIGNG: JUBY DU v S S T T e e S R T 10
4.1 JUIEY VIRV i imsos povmns s o s o o i s 0845 S0 0 T T S AT H L S AT 3 T A e B W T PR s s 10
Section 5  Staffing and Days/HOUrs 0f WOrkK.......cccoovoiriiiiiinicicncsciis s 10
5.1 MINIMUM SEAFINE et an e 10
5.2 WO SCREAUIE. (oo s o BN v o o S S PR3 o s A R TR T 10
5.3 SEATTING TUNTE saani s s vo s o s a0y o0 LS 0 BV R TS AT 8 VAR O3 Wb Vo s 10
5.4 Daily WOIK SCHETUIR ..ottt e s srn e s e s e nnae e 10
Section 6 EXChange Of DULY TIME ...iceiiiicces ettt st st ssbeebb s sban s sana s 11
SECHIONT OV s otsinoaissss s o e oo o o o G o o T g o R T B B s s o 11
Section'8  EMiergencV Call BAtK . mmanmimusmimastssianms sy s fad sl s o e ni s s s e v 11
section'’d  Portal to Portal CompensSatioN .. e i sies s sotmsis s svasss s e ssnsmmsissanarnsessn 12
Section 10 Compensatory TIMe Off ...t 12
Section 11 HOIHAYS oot mmis e o e s A S B R T v s 12
11.1  Holiday BENerit: cumvemssmvimss ssovssnssamsvsn s s s s 860650 i s i s fasdevis srasisssauai savssvinvs 12
11.2  Method Of PAYMENT ..o bbb s e eaa e e s s e b b s b n e sabesnis 12
Section 12 N AEBTIONY  «onwrnonsinsneressmsansrssnnrasasmes snmassssmmamans £ nrmrenmms s sns ans s MRS PSR EEAAS MASA AL ST A SRR LR AT B RR 12
12,1 ‘Vacation AllOWaNEE. .. s v v s s s e vy s 12



122 VACATION - SCHEDULING .iouiummmisinmsivmisivmsinasorinieivarives i v soosaessm s or i b ctass it e sbebesasnes 13

12.3  Vacation ACCUMUIALION .ovvieiiiieiei et e e s sne e s en e s ee s s saan e s bt e 14
12.4 Vacation Allowance for Terminated EMPIlOYees ........ccociriieiireiiieiice e, 15
Section 13 SIEK LEAVE s cvrmusmvassmvsss ooy asaesnss vors vk 333w 553 00 b 8 80 ova T B s R G s a3 4 15
134 SickLeave ACEIUA s wmimimsssmimimaimierssi i st v i s S5 S e i B i 15
13.2 SICK LEBAVE USAEB. it iiiiiiiiieieieie e te ettt er e e s e e e s b e s e b s e s e s en b b s e nne e ne e 15
13.3  Termination OF SiCK LBAVE LISAEE. . .0viuurnressssnssessssssensssans onnsamsssnssssidsiasassssinsinins sssssnessnssomviiisms 16
13.4  NON-Sick LEAVE USARE :.iiuuusiumssmssvevssusvsvisssisysssisvin sovssssss iy st rosss s ssnssssstessissnavsistias ansesssians 16
13.5 <Compensated Sick Leave on Retir@mMent ... iiimsimississmssrssmmssiveissiomsisimmeisssissmmmrmsiivs 16
13.6  Service Credit for Sick Leave on Retirement ..........cccooeriioiiciiiiiiciccre i ne e 16
Section 14 Bereavement/EMErZenCY LEAVE ......ociuiiciiiie ittt st ba s e snse st s nmme e nesanens 16
141 Bereavenient Leave QUalifications oo s iy s s e i, 16
14.2  Bercavement Leave USABR i iisviississss s saiesiisissisiimsediie it sies s i iasesivevass s sisvasiavess 16
Section 15 Health and Welfare ... e 17
15.1 Hospital, Medical, Dental, Vision, Life INSUrance ......c.ccoviviiiiiiiniiciin e 17
15:2  Lotig TErnn DISability s om0 s 0o o o A S P e s 17
15.3 Hospital, Medical Insurance upen RetireMent ....ccwawiismnivaservismmaisiias s 18
Section 16 U L0 T {0 o o 1= OP OO PR 18
Section 17 Probationary Periofd .....c..coveeiieiiieiiecce e e 19
170 DU O o ccimmmssotanyrs oo s s oo o e o o 0 e V0 A B e e st 19
17.2  Tietl SENIOTIEY v s we s s s s T o P T Vo T TS LA S s 19
Section 18 BRYOTR cruinvesinivesmmuremunmon s mmimssses s s eSS sy HE R SRS AT S s m el 19
18.1  Re@son fOr Layof . ..ot e 19
18.2 LaVoff ProCatdUre oumnrnmmnm s i i s s s st ivias 19
18.3  Promvotional LISt q s mesimsimmmmss ismsms i ouvsyssmessniss s i s o v nses el s onaiuss s ane o o sivessasss 20
18.4 RecEMPIOYMENE LIS immmaimusammmmn sssiisemissievs s vimnseinatss s s i s i i ssssse e 20
18.5  ReEINSTAEEMBNL ..ottt e e s e e e eba e smn e e e ene e e s e b s s s e s s 20

Section 19 Eligibility Requirements and Testing Procedures for Promotional Examination
Appointments 20

19:1  Promotional APPOINEMEINT s wmsermsmremem i s o e st s s i S ST T e b svans 20
19.2  Lreutenant: [COMPany OHICRr) s s s s s s s sy 20
19.3  Captain (Company OFfiCEI) . st te s saa s e s baesbbeeanis 21
19.4 Géneral Promiotional InFOrMmation ... mescmis s ssisi s i (s i S0ss 58 avbeb s ey ionss dimsyss 21



19.5 EXamiNatiofiPTOCEIUTES oummmimmmrmsssmivsiisiveismrisam s s s s sas st s ea s s 0w 21
19.6 Oral EXaMINATIONS .o.coiviiiiiiiiciet sttt et e et e e se b e e sa e e e essessbasneenee e ennesaans 21
19.7  Maniulative EXamiTa i o s i s s s aiais 15t sars st wime o SRaR AT SRR SS S SRS A 22
19.8 BRIV LIS e s v s e o s e PO T R e G S 22
FG.9 VD CBICIRS vuuawiunrs vunsssvsmimumimacnsnamas s ss5mwesi v s svsas 5y s o S A BT SV SO A 84 053 23
Section 20 DisSMIiSSal OF SUSPENSION ..uuiiieeiieiiieiieiee ettt ettt ettt sae e e et eete e e essesnesesneeesseaseennea 23
20.1  Probation, SUSPENSION, DiSMISSAl...ccc.iiiiriciiecieccr ettt eesees s seee s s ernteseaeerasennes 23
Section 21 GFIBVANCRS v sunvarausiiynss sue o s s R L L b T i P e 23
21.1 Grievante DefiNed ... v nwmimemmmsmimims s i S e e s 23
21.2  Grievances Shall Be Processed in the FOlloOWINg Manner.........cococcvevereeeienivesieie e, 23
20:3 OO D It i it tisinnmtnennsnnrsntsmsass s esmnssnans s AT RS SRR SROTRRE S B% 41 R Y PRE R T AR AR RO S0 R4S PR AR S BN E R AL E £ AR S 24
21.4  Amend or MOdifV e an s e s R e e 24
21.5 Grievance changestoithe MO mssmmisimsir s s e s bobs s i s sasteesiiois asessavsscy 24
Section 22 OrBANIZEA IMIBSS ...ttt et s st e e sseeb s e seea s et s e seer b e mesasaensereanserees 24
Section 23 RetiremMeEnt Plan. ..ot sne e e e e e e e s e nnnenraen 24
Section 24 Qutside Employmaitsan s asma i s s  re s S v s 25
Section 25 Random Drug TOSTING wwwonsisnismsssemssimvonssss s s ss afsssss e imevams s e 25
Section 26 Separability Of PrOVISION ......c..cciviriirce ettt e aeereneas 25
Section 27 e L Y U o OSSPSR 25
Section 28 Existifig Memorandum OF Ynd et antding s s as i s e 26



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The North County Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire Fighters,
Local 3058 and representatives of the North County Fire Protection District have met and
conferred in good faith regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of
employment of employees in the representation unit specified in Section 1, have
endeavored to reach agreement on all matters relating to the employment conditions and
employer-employee relation of such employees.

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into pursuant to the Meyers-Milias Brown
Act (Governmental Code Section 3500, et. seq.) and the North County Fire Protection
District Employer-Employee Relations Resolution #89-10-1 and has been jointly prepared
by the parties.

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be presented by the Union to the Employees
to be covered hereby for ratification by said employees, and shall thereafter be presented
to the Board of Directors as the joint recommendations of the undersigned for salary and
employee benefit adjustments for the period commencing January 1, 2021 through June
30, 2021.

Section 1 Recognition

1.1 Association Recognition

The North County Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire Fighters
Local 3058, herein after referred to as the "Association" is recognized as majority
representative, as provided in the North County Fire Protection Districts Employer
Employee Relations Resolution #89-10-1 adopted by the Board of Directors, for all
Employees assigned to the classifications set forth in Section 3. 1.

Section 2 Association Security

2.1 Dues Deductions

The Association may have the regular dues of its members deducted from the employee's
paycheck. The following procedures shall be observed in the withholding of Employee
earnings.



Payroll deductions shall be for an amount specified by the Association and uniform as
between Employee organization and shall not include fines, fees and/or assessments.
Dues deduction shall be made only upon the employee’s written authorization on a payroll
deduction form provided by the District.

Authorization, cancellation or modification of payroll deduction shall be made upon forms
provided by the Fire Chief. The voluntary payroll deduction authorization shall remain in
effect until employment with the District is terminated or until canceled or modified by the
employee by written notice to the Fire Chief. There shall be 30 days advance notice of
cancellation.

Amounts deducted and withheld by the District shall be transmitted to the Officer
designated in writing by the Association as the person authorized to receive such funds,
at the address specified.

The employee's earnings must be sufficient; after all other required deductions are made,
to cover the amount of the deductions herein authorized. When an employee is in a non-
pay status for an entire pay period, no withholding will be made to cover that pay period
from future earnings nor will the employee deposit the amount with the District which
would have been withheld if the employee had been in a non-pay status during a part of
the pay period, and the salary is not sufficient to cover the full withholding, no deduction
shall be made. In this situation other required deductions have priority over the
Association deduction.

The Association shall indemnify, defend and hold the District harmless against any claim
made, and against any suit instituted against the District on account of withholding
Association dues. In addition, the Association shall refund to the District any amount paid
to it in error upon presentation of supporting evidence.

2.2 USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES

The Association shall be allowed use of space on available Department bulletin boards
for communications having to do with official organization business, provided such use
does not interfere with the needs of the District. This privilege may be revoked for just
cause after the Fire Chief confers with representatives of the Association. Solicitation for
membership or other internal employee representation business shall be conducted
during the non-duty hours of all employees concerned.

The District agrees to grant official representatives of the Union reasonable access to
discuss grievances arising under the terms of this Memorandum of Understanding with
represented employees during working hours. It is agreed that there will be as little
interference as possible by the Association's Business Representative or Shift Steward
during the working hours of such employees.



Section 3.0 Salaries

3.1 RANGES OF PAY

The salary ranges for all employees in fire employees unit as set forth below represent
for each classification the base range of pay for full-time employment and represent the
total due employees except for overtime compensation and other benefits specifically
provided by the District. The monthly base salary ranges shall be as follows:

3.1A Salaries

Employees hired before July 1, 2011 shall be subject to the pay scale identified below:

FIREFIGHTER Step 1 $5,599
Step 2 $5,770
Step 3 $5,939
Step 4 $6,110
Step 5 $6,352
LIEUTENANT Step 1 87113
CAPTAIN Step 1 $7,873

Note: The Lieutenants salary shall be the mean of the top step firefighters and Captains
salary. The mathematical formula is: top step firefighter base salary plus Captains base
salary, divide the total by 2, and round to the next highest dollar.

All employees hired on, or after, July 1, 2011 shall be subject to the pay scale identified
below:

FIREFIGHTER Step 1 $5,585
Step 2 $5,755
Step 3 $5,926
Step 4 $6,097
Step 5 $6,289
LIEUTENANT Step 1 $7,042
CAPTAIN Step 1 $7,796

Note: The Lieutenants salary shall be the mean of the top step firefighters and Captains
salary. The mathematical formula is: top step firefighter base salary plus Captains base
salary, divide the total by 2, and round to the next highest dollar.



Note: The Lieutenants salary shall be the mean of the top step firefighters and Captains
salary. The mathematical formula is: top step firefighter base salary plus Captains base
salary, divide the total by 2, and round to the next highest dollar.

3.1B_FLSA Pay
All employees currently on the payroll shall receive full FLSA pay for every 24-day cycle.

FLSA pay consists of twelve half hour increments (equal to six hours) at the regular hourly
rate.

3.2 Salary Advancement

Employees serving in regular established positions shall be advanced from the first step
to the second step in their respective classification after completion of twelve (12) months
of full time satisfactory service and thereafter shall be advanced to the next higher step
after completion of twelve (12) months of full time satisfactory service in each of the steps
for the classification until the top step is reached.

3.3 Working Out of Classification

A Firefighter assigned by the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative to perform
the duties of a company officer for more than 12 consecutive hours shall receive pay
equal to that of a Lieutenant.

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENT: Those individuals in the first band on the current
promotional list are eligible to work out of classification. Exception: In the event that all
three shifts are not represented in the first band, then the highest scoring individual for
the shift not represented will be eligible to work out of classification. This person shall be
designated by an asterisk (*) on the current promotional list.

PROCEDURE: Minimum company officer staffing shall be accomplished by on duty
personnel. If the on duty shift cannot meet minimum company officer staffing (see Section
5.1 Minimum Staffing) then an off duty company officer shall be called back. In the event
that no off duty company officer is available, then those firefighters meeting the eligibility
requirement may be called back.

3.4 On-Call Duty Chief Coverage

Captains, so authorized by the Fire Chief, may perform on-call duty chief coverage (in
lieu of a chief officer).

The on-call duty period is described as anytime that a Fire Captain is selected to provide
temporary chief officer coverage as defined in SOP 3208 so as to ensure efficient, safe
operations as per the District's Policies and Procedures. The current pay rate for any



Captain who is assigned this Duty Chief coverage shall be at one and one-half (1 %) their
normal hourly rate.

Any vacancy created by a Fire Captain, assigned to Duty Chief coverage will be back-
filled with a Company Officer.

Fire Captains may sign up for this duty. A list will be established. Names will be rotated
after a total of 24 hours has been completed.

3.5 Conversion of Pay Ranges

The hourly rate of pay shall be calculated by using the following formula, the monthly
base salary including In-Lieu pay, if any, plus Educational, Longevity, multiplied by twelve,
divided by 2920 equals your hourly wage.

3.6 Education Incentive Pay

Employees shall receive an adjustment to their base salary in accordance with the
following schedule:

= One percent (1%) with a minimum of 12 units in Fire Science, or

=  Three percent (3%) with a minimum of 24 units in Fire Science units, or

= Six percent (6%) with an Associate’'s Degree in Fire Science or State Certified Fire
Officer, or

= Nine percent (9%) with both Associates Degree in Fire Science and State Certified
Fire Officer, or

=  Twelve percent (12%) with State Certified Chief Officer or a Bachelor's Degree in any
of the following majors:

* Fire Science

= Nursing

= Business

=  Computer

=  Public Administration

or any major approved by the North County Fire District Board of
Directors.

The Administration may recognize job related courses to qualify as Fire Science units.

3.7 CALSTAR Group Membership

The Department will enroll all members into the CALSTAR Family Membership Program
at the Departments expense.



Section 4 Jury Duty

4.1  Jury Duty

Employees will be allowed leave for jury duty to the extent actually necessary to serve on
jury duty and will be paid their regular salary: The paid per diem compensation to the
employee by the court system shall be turned over to the District minus mileage expenses
if applicable.

Section 5 Staffing and Days/Hours of Work

5.1 Minimum Staffing

Minimum staffing shall be defined as: One fire officer (acting or actual) and two full time
subordinates at station one and One fire officer (acting or actual) and one full time
subordinate at stations two and three. (3-2-2).

5.2  Work Schedule

The regular workweek shall average fifty-six (56) hours. The work schedule shall consist
of two consecutive twenty-four (24) hour on duty shifts within a six (6) day cycle to be
worked in accordance with the following. The work period is a twenty-four (24) days per
Board Resolution 11-6-5. Shown below is an example of the work cycle contained within
a work period.

XX0000 X =24 HOURS ON DUTY Shift
0 = 24 HOURS OFF DUTY Shift

5.3 Starting Time

The regular starting time shall be at 8:00 A.M.

5.4 Daily Work Schedule

Monday through Sunday, excluding recognized holidays, all regularly scheduled work
shall end at 1700 hours. *From 1700 hours to 0800 hours, is considered non-scheduled
time except for four (4) night drills per year, per shift and the placing of emergency
apparatus “back into service” if at all possible. **Work schedules from 0800 hour to 1700
shall include two (2) breaks, fifteen minutes in duration and a one (1) hour lunch break.

10



On recognized holidays, all regularly scheduled work shall end at 12 noon. *From 1300
hours to 0800 hours, is considered non-scheduled time. ** Break(s) and a lunch break
shall be as above.

Section 6 Exchange of Duty Time

Request for exchanges of on duty time shall be submitted to the immediate Supervisor of
the person requesting the trade. An approved shift trade of on duty time shall constitute
a duty roster change. The immediate Supervisor shall log change of duty personnel in
the Captain's Log. An approved exchange of duty time will be allowed between a
company officer and a firefighter who meets the requirements set forth in section 3.3,
working out of classification. At no time will an exchange of duty result in any out of
classification pay.

It will be the employee’s responsibility to make up any mandatory training missed because
of an exchange of duty time. Mandatory training shall be so identified on the monthly
training calendar. Mandatory training shall be made up, while on duty, within 30 days of
returning to duty. Failure to make up Mandatory training may result in disciplinary action.

Section 7 Overtime

Overtime is authorized time worked outside the work schedule as provided in section 5.2
Overtime shall be compensated at one and one-half (1-1/2) times the employees regular
rate of pay. Payment for overtime shall not be made unless such overtime has been
authorized by the Fire Chief, or his/her designated representative prior to such overtime
being worked. Overtime shall be computed in one-half (1/2) hour increments by rounding
up to the next one-half hour.

Section 8 Emergency Call Back

If any employee, who has completed his /her regular shift, is called back to work, he shall
be compensated for such work performed outside of his/her regular duty shift at an
overtime rate. In no event shall the employee receive less than one (1) hour of overtime
compensation for such call-back. Overtime in excess of one (1) hour shall be computed
in one-half (1/2) hour increments by rounding up to the next one-half hour. One-quarter
hour shall be added for travel time.

11



Section 9 Portal to Portal Compensation:

The District will compensate district employees portal to portal while in the course of their
employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an emergency
incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-positioned for emergency response.

Section 10 Compensatory Time Off

Employees shall have the option to accumulate CTO (Compensatory time off) in lieu of
pay for overtime worked under section 6 and 7. Exception: Overtime earned for
additional person off must be taken in pay. CTO is accumulated at a rate of 1.5 to

1.0 to a total of 144 hours maximum and subject to the vacation scheduling in Section
9.2. CTO in excess of one (1) hour shall be computed in one-half (1/2) hour increments
by rounding up to the next one-half hour.

Section 11 Holidays

11.1 _Holiday Benefit
Holiday routine shall be taken on the nationally observed date. The Holidays to be
observed are as follows:

Thanksgiving Day Presidents Day Labor Day
Christmas Day Memorial Day Admission Day
New Years Day Flag Day Columbus Day
Martin Luther King Day Independence Day Veterans Day

11.2 Method of Payment

For each holiday provided in Section 8.1, that an employee is on the payroll they shall be
paid eight (8) hours, at the rate stated in section 3.5 covered in this Memorandum of
Understanding. Such payment shall be made in a lump sum on November 5th of each
year.

Section 12Vacation

12.1 Vacation Allowance

Employees shall be entitled to vacation with pay in accordance with the following
schedule:

1. During the first one (1) year of continuous service, vacation time will be accrued at
the rate of twelve (12) hours per month worked.

2. After the completion of one (1) year of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of fourteen (14) hours per month worked.

12



3. After the completion of four (4) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of sixteen (16) hours per month worked.

4. After the completion of nine (9) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of twenty (20) hours per month worked.

5. After completion of fourteen (14) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of twenty-two (22) hours per month worked.

6. After the completion of nineteen (19) years of continuous service, vacation time will
be accrued at the rate of twenty-four (24) hours per month worked.

12.2 VACATION SCHEDULING

The District will keep a ledger for vacation and CTO time stating, who if any, is going to
be off for vacation or CTO at any given time.

The first step in a non-seniority selection is to check with the Ledger for available time.

After it is ascertained the time is available, a request form is filled out and sent through
inter-Department mail to the employee’s appropriate duty Chief.

If a request for CTO or vacation is made when the appropriate Duty Chief is not available,
the OIC at the Station One shall check the ledger for available time and make a note on
the ledger. The OIC on duty may grant such request if such request does not reduce
District staffing below minimum. A written request must follow up.

Vacation time may be selected by seniority in twenty-four (24) hour increments. The
seniority selection process shall take place from November 1st through December 31st.
The vacation time being selected shall be for the following year from January 5th through
the year until the next January 4th. Each selection shall be continuous from start to finish
with no interruptions. There is no limit to the number of selections an employee may take.

An employee may cancel one or two scheduled seniority selected vacation days from
January 5th to January 4th. At least fourteen (14) days prior to the vacation date, the
employee shall cancel his/her seniority vacation pick and make every attempt to contact
all members of his/her shift of the cancellation by phone or in-person, and by posting a
notice at all stations.  Failure to fulfill these obligations will forfeit the employee
cancellation and the seniority vacation pick will stand as scheduled.

It is the policy of the District to allow no more than one employee off on vacation at the
same time from the same platoon.

The Fire Chief or his/her designated representative will authorize additional personnel
time off, utilizing CTO provided it does not impede District operations and provided that a

13



Scheduled Time Off Request Form is completed pursuant to established guidelines. The
guidelines for utilizing CTO for second person off shall be contained in the District’s
Operations and Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual.

Mandatory training missed because of approved second person off CTO shall subject the
employee to the same provisions of training make-up requirements as contained in
Section 5.5.

Mandatory training missed because of approved memo pick vacations shall subject the
employee to the same provisions of training make up provided that the monthly training
schedule is posted. Memo pick vacations approved prior to the posting of the monthly
training calendar shall be treated the same as a seniority vacation pick.

Mandatory training missed because of seniority picked vacations is not subject to the
mandatory make-up provisions as contained in Section 5.5. The District shall schedule
the training for those employees that miss mandatory training because of seniority
selection vacation.

The employee can exchange seniority selected vacation for approved time off. Examples
of approved time off would be sick leave, 4850 time, and family leave.

From January 5th through January 4th, non-seniority vacation and CTO time shall be
granted on a first request first granted basis.

Vacation or CTO time may be taken in one-half hour increments after the first one (1)
hour.

A request of less than twenty-four (24) hours cannot be made until seven days prior to
the selected time.

The District shall have the right of an employee with no seniority and can request up to
288 hours per Platoon of CTO each year with one exception. If the District requests a
partial shift, it can be bumped by a request for a full shift up to seven days prior to the
time being taken.

12.3 Vacation Accumulation

An employee may accumulate no more than four hundred thirty-two (432) hours of
vacation accrual to his/her credit at any one time. The District will be financially liable for
four hundred thirty-two hours.

An employee, who is ordered to another shift, may then cancel his/her vacation time and

carry that amount of hours over the 432-hour cap for a period of one year from the time
of occurrence.

14



12.4 Vacation Allowance for Terminated Employees

Any employee shall be paid all accrued vacation earned prior to the effective date of
termination. An employee with less than six months service shall be paid his/her accrued
vacation only in the event of layoff as defined in Section 15.1. Such compensation for
earned vacation shall be paid to the employee in one lump sum in a final check.

Section 13 Sick Leave

13.1 Sick Leave Accrual

For such full-time regular and probationary employees, sick leave shall be accrued at the
rate of twenty-four (24) hours for each full calendar month of service. Employees shall
be able to accumulate an unlimited amount of sick leave.

The intent of the sick-leave accumulation is to provide District employee’s with income
protection. This allows employees to utilize accumulated sick leave for extended
illnesses.

13.2 Sick Leave Usage

Sick leave with pay shall be granted to all full-time regular and probationary employees
to a maximum of the hours accrued. Sick leave shall not be considered as a right that an
employee may use at his/her discretion, but shall be allowed only in a case of necessity
and actual personal sickness or disability. In order to receive compensation while absent
on sick leave, the employee shall notify the OIC at Station One at least 1/2 hour prior to
his/her starting duty time. It is the employee's responsibility to notify the OIC at Station
One if anticipated sick leave will be more than one shift. Employees will be allowed to
use sick leave for care of dependents.

When sick leave is used for care of dependents, the employee shall be allowed a
maximum of one full shift plus the next following consecutive shift after which time shall
be charged to vacation or CTO. In the case of maternity/paternity leave the employee
shall be allowed a maximum of three full shifts. Additional time, with the approval of the
Chief, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, shall be charged to vacation or CTO and
the employee shall have the right to appeal to the Board of Directors for reinstatement of
vacation time and leave charge to sick leave.

Itis not the intent of the District’s sick leave accumulation benefits to imply that employees
are entitled to one day off sick per month. Sick leave as described in paragraph one is
allowed only in a case of necessity and actual personal sickness or disability. This
understanding also applies to sick leave usage for the care of dependents. Both the
District and the Local agree sick leave is not to be abused. If a noticeable pattern of sick
leave usage is detected, the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative may issue a

15



written warning. Any employee on sick leave may be subject to a “wellness check” by the
fire chief or his/her designated representative. If the noticeable pattern continues, a
written notice requiring a doctor’s release may be issued to the employee.

13.3 Termination of Sick Leave Usage

When an employee qualifies for Sec. 12.2 benefits they may choose to terminate sick
leave usage for the amount of hours they have accrued without any loss of benefits or
seniority.

13.4 Non-Sick Leave Usage

An employee shall accumulate twenty-four (24) hours CTO after completion of three
hundred sixty five (365) consecutive days without use of sick leave.

13.5 Compensated Sick Leave on Retirement

Upon an employee's retirement, such employee shall be entitled to receive up to 582
hours of his/her accumulated sick leave in pay. The payoff amount will be based upon
the employee's current hourly wage rate at the time of the employee's retirement.

13.6 _Service Credit for Sick Leave on Retirement

Employee's accumulated sick leave balance shall upon retirement be converted to
additional service credit at the rate of 0.004 years of service credit for each day. One
(1) day equals (8) hours of sick leave.

Section 14 Bereavement/Emergency Leave

14.1 Bereavement Leave Qualifications

Upon request, bereavement leave shall be granted for a death in the employee’s
immediate family.

14.2 Bereavement Leave Usage

When the employee is notified of a need to use Bereavement leave, he/she shall receive
time off as follows:

= 6 shifts for the death of a spouse, child of the employee, or the child of a spouse.
= 3 shifts for the death of a parent, brother, or sister of the employee.

= 1 shift for the death of other family members in the employee’s immediate family.

16



Other family members shall consist of the employee's grandparents, grandchildren,
spouse’s parents, grandparents, grandchildren, brothers, sisters, or others as petitioned.

Bereavement leave shall not be deducted from any of the employee’s leave banks.

14.3 Emergency Leave

Paid emergency leave shall be granted in the event of serious illness or injury to a
member of the employee’s immediate family. Emergency leave shall be deducted from
the employee’s sick leave bank.

The immediate family shall consist of the employee’s spouse, children, parents, the
spouse’s children, or others as petitioned.

When the employee is notified of a need to use emergency leave, he/she shall receive
the rest of the shift (if on duty) and the next shift off.

Section 15 Health and Welfare

15.1 Hospital, Medical, Dental, Vision, Life Insurance

The District shall contribute a maximum of $1,197.09 per member to maintain medical,
dental, vision and life insurance benefits as selected by Local 3058. Deductibles are not
reimbursable.

Members shall enroll in the CalPERS Health Program and may choose any plan available
to them within that program. The individual whose premium exceeds the maximum
$1,197.09 shall pay the additional cost through payroll deduction.

In any parity calculations, each employee’s health insurance benefits shall be based on
the $1,197.09 maximum and not the actual amount paid for any individual employee. Any
amount over $600.00 unused by the member shall be provided to the member as “in-lieu”

pay.

Effective January 1, 2017 the medical insurance contribution shall be increased to
$1,297.09. (See addendum for MOU 2015-2016 approved on November 15, 2016)

Effective January 1, 2018 the medical insurance contribution shall be increased to
$1,497.09.

15.2 Long Term Disability

The District shall contribute an amount necessary to maintain the current benefits
provided by California Association of Professional Firefighters Group Long Term
Disability.

17



15.3 Hospital, Medical Insurance upon Retirement

Employees who retire from employment with the District at or after age 50 shall be
provided by the District with the same health insurance contribution which the District
provides for active employees, provided the cost of said insurance does not exceed
$600.00, and shall receive the health insurance benefits selected by members of Local
3058 until the retired employees reach age 65.

Employees who retire from employment with the District for service rather than disability
and who have rendered service for a total of 20 or more years with the District and other
districts with which it has been consolidated shall also be provided with said health
insurance contribution, but for a maximum period of 15 years or until attaining age 65,
whichever occurs first. Such employees who retire for service rather than disability before
attaining the age of 50 and who have rendered service for a total of 20 years or more with
the District or other districts with which it has been consolidated must elect upon
retirement to receive such benefits either for a period of 15 years commencing at that
time or for a period of 15 years commencing when they reach the age of 50.

Employees who retire from employment with the District for disability and who have
rendered service for a total of 20 or more years with the District and other districts with
which it has been consolidated shall be provided with said health insurance contribution
commencing upon retirement and continuing until they attain age 65 regardless of their
age at retirement.

The benefits under this provision only apply to current employees and their retirement,
and in no way effect any existing retiree's benefits.

Section 16 Uniforms

The District shall purchase, maintain, clean and specify all duty and dress uniforms for
employees. All uniforms are the property of the District. The District and Local 3058
agree employees will comply with department standards with regard to appearance and
cleanliness. The District agrees to pay the cost of cleaning department-authorized
uniforms. The District will establish an account at a dry cleaning establishment located
within the District. For its part, the Local agrees its members shall deliver and retrieve
uniforms from the dry cleaning establishment. Subject to the approval of the Fire Chief
or his/her representative, uniforms may be delivered or retrieved during work hours.

The District agrees to replace uniforms on an as needed basis, as determined by the Fire
Chief. It shall be the responsibility of each employee to arrange for approved purchasing,
fitting, pickup delivery, return, repair, and control of uniform items.

The parties agree that for PERS reporting purposes, the value of maintenance and
replacement is $600.00 per year. The District shall pay the employer contribution and the
employees shall pay the employee contribution for the value of the uniform service. Such
payment ($54.00) shall be made through payroll deduction semi-monthly.

18



Section 17 Probationary Period

17.1 Duration

All original appointments shall be subject to a probationary period of one (1) year of actual
service commencing with the date of appointment. During the probationary period an
employee may be rejected at any time by the Fire Chief without right of appeal in any
manner and without recourse to the procedures provided in Section 18 (grievances)
thereof.

Any regular employee rejected during the probationary period following a promotional’
appointment, or at the conclusion of the probationary period, shall be reinstated to the
position from which he was promoted, unless conditions warrant his/her dismissal.

When a firefighter is promoted to Lieutenant, the probationary period will be for one (1)
year commencing from the effective promotional date. The Fire Chief has the option to
extend this probationary period for up to six months. Upon a Lieutenant’s promotion to
Captain, the probation period will be 4 months. A promoted Lieutenant who has not
completed the probationary period, and is then promoted to Captain, is still required to
fulfill his/lher mandatory probation period for both the Lieutenants and Captains. The Fire
Chief has the option of demoting the newly promoted Captain and/or Lieutenant one rank
or to Firefighter while they are in this probationary period.

17.2 Tied Seniority

In the event more than one firefighter is hired on the same date, the order of seniority for
those employees will be the same order the employees ranked in the examination, as
determined by their total score.

Section 18 Layoff

18.1 Reason for Layoff

The Fire Chief, after the approval by the Board of Directors, may layoff an employee
because of material change in duties or organization, shortage of work or funds. The Fire
Chief shall notify the Board of Directors of the intended actions and reasons thereof.

18.2 Layoff Procedure

In the event of a layoff, the employee in the classification in which the District is reducing
the work force who has the least length of service in that classification may displace the
least senior employee in the next lower paying classification. An employee displaced to
the next lower classification shall become the senior employee in that classification for all

19



purposes other than vacation picks. If there is no lower paying classification in the District
the least senior employees in that classification shall be laid off.

18.3 Promotional List

Displaced employees shall be placed on a promotional list of those classifications they
held prior to layoff in order of seniority for a period of four (4) years.

18.4 Re-Employment List

Laid off employees shall be placed on a promotional list in order of seniority for a period
of three (3) years. Such list shall take precedence over all other employment eligibility
lists. Any employee who has been laid off and is subsequently recalled to work shall have
seventy-two (72) hours, excluding weekends and holidays, after receipt of recall notice by
certified mail or fourteen (14) days after a conscientious attempt to contact, and either a
telegram or telephone call to his/her last known address, in which to contact the Fire Chief
so that he may arrange his/her re-employment. A copy of the recall shall be forwarded to
Local 3058 President. It shall be the employee’s responsibility to keep the District advised
as to his/her current mailing address and telephone number.

Failure to contact the Fire Chief within seventy-two (72) hours will result in the removal of
the employees name from the re-employment eligibility list. In the event an employee
recalled to work declines, the employees name will be removed from the re-employment
list.

18.5 Reinstatement

When a laid off employee is reinstated, his/her prior accrued unused sick leave shall be
credited and his/her seniority will be determined from his/her original date of hire.

Section 19 Eligibility Requirements and Testing Procedures for
Promotional Examination Appointments

19.1 __Promotional Appointment

Promotional appointments shall be limited to employees of the District. However, should
no District employee be qualified, or no employee desire to compete for the position, a
hearing will be held at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to determine if the
position shall be filled from outside the District. The decision of The Board will be final.
Unless directed otherwise by the Board of Directors, vacated positions will be filled as
soon as it is administratively feasible.

19.2 Lieutenant (Company Officer)

Examinations will be limited to Firefighters who have completed at least four (4) years of
uninterrupted service with the District at the time the list is certified.

20



19.3 Captain (Company Officer)

When a Captain’s position becomes available or a new Captain position has been
created, promotion will be made from the Lieutenant ranks, promoting the senior
Lieutenant first. Note: See Section 14 for probationary information.

19.4 General Promotional Information

The test for Company Officer will consist of three parts, a written examination, an oral
board examination and a manipulative examination as set forth in the examination
procedures.

Employees whose service is interrupted as a result of layoff may combine their service
prior to and after the layoff for the purpose of satisfying the service requirements.

19.5 Examination Procedures

NOTICE OF PROMOTIONAL EXAMINATION

Notice of intention to conduct a promotional examination will be posted in each Fire
Station, thirty (30) days prior to the examination. The notice shall contain, who is eligible
to apply, the date of the examination and the final sign up date and time.

SIGN UP ROSTER

The sign up roster will be available during normal business hours in District Station #1.
Eligible employees who desire to take the examination must sign the roster prior to the
deadline established in the notice.

WRITTEN EXAMINATION

Written examination will start precisely at the time designated in the notice of examination.
Employees absent at the stated time will not be allowed to take the examination. Should
an employee be on duty at the scene of an emergency, the proctor may postpone the
examination until the employee is available.

Once the examination has started, no one will be allowed to leave the room without
permission of the proctor.

The total time allocated for the written examination shall be as specified by the agency
administering the examination. Upon completion of the examination, or expiration of
allocated time, all examinations and work sheets will be turned in to the proctor.

All efforts shall be made to base these examinations on the District's training program.

19.6 _Oral Examinations

21



Oral boards shall be made up of three (3) professional people who may be presently
employed in the Fire Service and who shall not be employees of the District. Oral board
members shall be selected as follows:

1. One member chosen by the District
2. One member chosen by the Association
3.  One member chosen jointly.

If oral board members selected are employed in the Fire Service, they shall hold the rank
of at least one step above the position being tested for. Each evaluator shall place a
specified numerical score at the bottom of the grading sheet. Average of the three scores
will be the individual's final score in the oral examination.

19.7 Manipulative Examination

1. The District shall establish a manipulative examination for Lt. (Company Officer).
2.  There shall be two (2) manipulative evaluators chosen as follows:

a) One chosen by the District

b) One chosen by the Association

3. Each evaluator shall place a specified numerical score at the bottom of the grading
sheet. Average of the two scores will be the individuals final score in the manipulative
examination.

19.8 _Eligibility List

The final score of each examination taken will be averaged to determine the individuals
position on the eligibility list. All scores will be rounded to hundredths. An employee with
a final score of less than 70% will not be placed on the eligibility list. If two (2) or more
persons have the same final grade, they will be placed on the list by seniority.

The list shall be divided into steps. Each step divided into increments of 7% of the top
score of each step.

The Fire Chief shall have the option of selecting from all candidates on the list that are in
the first step. If any candidate is bypassed for a promotional appointment, upon request,
of the bypassed candidate, the Fire Chief shall give the reasons in writing.

When more than one (1) appointment is to be made from the current eligibility list, all
candidates shall be selected from the first step before a selection can be made from the
second step.

The list will remain in effect for a period of eighteen (18) months from the date the list was
certified. The examination process shall be initiated no earlier than one hundred twenty
(120) days prior to the expiration of the current eligibility list or no later than one hundred
twenty (120) days after the expiration date.

22



19.9 Vacancies

Any vacancy that occurs in the ranks of Lieutenant or Captain shall be permanently filled
within thirty (30) days of the vacancy occurring.

Section 20 Dismissal or Suspension
20.1 _Probation, Suspension, Dismissal

The Fire Chief may place on probation, suspend, or dismiss any employee,

provided however, that no permanent employee may be suspended or dismissed
except for cause and such suspension or dismissal shall be subject to appeal.

Any employee who has been suspended or dismissed, shall upon request, be furnished
the reason for his/her suspension or dismissal in writing.

Section 21 Grievances

21.1 _ Grievance Defined

A grievance is any dispute that involved the interpretation or application of any provision
of this Memorandum of Understanding, excluding, however, those provisions of this
Memorandum of Understanding that specifically provides that the decision of any District
official shall be final, the interpretation or application of those provisions not being subject
to the grievance procedure.

1.2 Grievances Shall Be Processed in the Following Manner

1.

Any employee who believes he has a grievance may discuss his/her complaint with
any Division Chief. If the issue is not resolved at that level or if the employee elects
to submit his/her grievance directly to the Association, the procedures hereinafter
set forth may be invoked.

Any employee or official of the Association shall notify the Chief, in writing, that a
grievance exists, stating the particulars of the grievance, and if possible, the nature
of the determination desired. The Chief or a personal representative designated by
the Chief shall investigate the merits of the complaint and, if the complainant is not
the Association, meet also with the officials of the Association. The Chief or his/her
designated representative will attempt to reach a satisfactory resolution of the
dispute within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the written grievance.

If the parties are unable to reach a mutually satisfactory accord on any grievance
which arises and is presented during the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding, such grievances may be submitted to the Board of Directors by
either party.

23



21.3 Complaints

All complaints involving or concerning payment of compensation shall be initially filed, in
writing, with the chief, within (30) thirty days of knowledge of such complaint. Only
complaints, which allege that employees are not being compensated in accordance with
the provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding, shall be considered as grievances.
Any other matters of compensation are to be resolved in the meeting and conferring
process and if not detailed in the Memorandum of Understanding which results from such
meeting and conferring process shall be deemed withdrawn until the meeting and
conferring process is next opened for such discussion.

21.4 Amend or Modify

No adjustment Board shall have the power to amend or modify this Memorandum of
Understanding or written agreements of addendum supplementary hereto or to establish
any new terms or conditions of employment.

21.5 Grievance changes to the MOU

Proposals to add or to change this Memorandum of Understanding or proposals for
written agreements or addendum supplementary hereto shall not be subject to the
grievance procedure and no proposal to modify, amend or terminate this Memorandum
of Understanding, nor any matter or subject arising out of or in connection with such
proposal, may be referred to the grievance procedure under this section.

Section 22 Organized Mess

All employees Covered by this Memorandum of Understanding shall be required to
engage in an organized mess, provided however; the District is not required to provide
the meals.

Section 23 Retirement Plan

The District shall continue the present benefit contract with the Public Employees'
Retirement System to include the levels of benefits contained in the amended contract
with the Public Employees Retirement System dated April 19, 2011 Jure-4-319890-

The employee shall pay the Employee contribution of 9% to the Public Employees'

Retirement System and that amount shall be tax deferred pursuant to
Resolution #92-1 -1.

24



Section 24 Outside Employment

Outside employment shall not constitute a conflict of interest for the employees or the
District. No employee shall apply himself, whatsoever, to any outside employment during
his/her regular working hours. No emblem, badge or other employee identification shall
be worn by any person while in the employment of someone other than the District.

Section 25 Random Drug Testing

The Local and the District have worked to provide a substance abuse policy that is
appropriate for all employees. The District has adopted that policy as policy #815. The
Local agrees with the policy as adopted. The Local and the District agree to meet and
confer in good faith on any changes to the adopted policy. The Local and the District also
agree that a mutually agreed upon drug testing laboratory will be used for the testing
requirements of this policy.

Section 26 Separability of Provision

In the event that any provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding is declared by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, that provisions of the
Memorandum of Understanding shall be null and void, but such nullification shall not
affect any other provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding, all of which other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 27 Parity Study

The District has initiated a parity study. Both parties agree, upon its completion, to enter
into discussions regarding the continuing goal to meet parity.

25



Section 28 Existing Memorandum Of Understanding

28.1 This Memorandum of Understanding shall supersede all existing Memorandum of
Understandings between the District and the Association.

This Agreement executed this 15" day of December 2020.

NORTH COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS

Jess Cortez
President, Local 3058

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Don Chapin
President, Board of Directors

26



